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AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
May 17, 2011
1:00 - 2:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room

1. Approval of January 11, 2011, minutes

2. 2011 Interim Studies

3. Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:
Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

4. Workforce WV Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund Distribution

5. Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:
PEIA
BRIM
CHIP
Real Estate Report

6. Monthly/Quarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human

Resources:
Medicaid Report

7. Investment Management Board

8. Workers’ Compensation

9, Board of Treasury Report

10. Other Business

11. Adjournment

Proposed Interim Dates: June 13-15 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
July 11-13 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
August 1-3 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
September 12-14 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
October 11-13 (Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday)
November 14-16 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
December 12-14 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
January 8-10 (Sunday, Monday and Tuesday)
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January 11, 2011

3:00 - 4:00 p.m, Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair (absent) Thompson, Chair
Chafin Boggs
Helmick Caputo
Kessler Miley
Plymale(absent) White
Deem (absent) Armstead
Hall Border

Speaker Thompson, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Delegate Boggs, properly adopted, the minutes of the December 15, 2010,
meeting were approved.

2. Committee Reports:

Upon motion by Delegate Boggs, properly adopted, the following committee reports for the
2010 interim period were accepted:

Agriculture and Agri-business Committee (Senator White, Chair; Delegate Butcher and Delegate
Talbott, Vice-Chairs)

Joint Commission on Economic Development (Senator Browning and Delegate Kominar, Chairs)

Equal Pay Commission (Senator Palumbo and Delegate Mahan, Chairs)

Joint Standing Committee on Finance (Senator Helmick and Delegate White, Chairs)

Forest Management Review Commission (Senator Helmick and Delegate Michael, Chairs)

Joint Committee on Government Organization (Senator Bowman and Delegate Morgan, Chairs)

Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability (Serator
Perdue and Delegate Perdue, Chairs)

Commission on Interstate Cooperation (Senator Jenkins and Delegate Doyle, Chairs)

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee (Senator Fanning and Delegate Eldridge,
Chairs)

Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement (Senator Foster and Delegate Spencer, Chairs)

Select Committee on Children, Juveniles and Other Issues (Senator Prezioso and Delegate Mahan,
Chairs)

Select Committee on Health (Senator Prezioso and Delegate Perdue, Chairs)

Select Committee on Infrastructure (Senator Unger and Delegate Martin, Chairs)

Select Committee on Minority Issues (Senator Foster and Delegate Moore, Chairs)

Select Committee on PEIA, Seniors and Long Term Care (Senator Unger and Delegate Williams,
Chairs)

Select Committee on Veterans® Affairs (Senator Wells, Delegate laquinta and Delegate Fleischauer,
Chairs)

Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
{Senator Mc¢Cabe and Delegate Kominar, Chairs)
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3. Lottery, General Revenue Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports
for the month ended November 30, 2010; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended
December 31, 2010; and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of November 30,
2010. Distributed with each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4, Workforce WV - Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

A report of the Workforce WV - Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund was distributed.

S. PEIA, BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited
income statement for the peried ending November 30, 2010.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for December
2010 and financial statements for period ending November 30, 2010. Secretary Ferguson said the
enrollment is steady.

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and

Prescription Drug Report for November 2010. Secretary Ferguson said prescription claims are up
about 10.5% and medical claims are up about 4.2% this year over last year.

7. Real Estate Report, Department of Administration

A real estate report for December 1, 2010 through December 31,2010, was distributed.

8. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report for October 2010 data was distributed. Dr. Michael Lewis, Cabinet
Secretary, DHHR said for the month of October they were below their expenditure estimate due to
higher drug rebates and collections higher than anticipated.

9, Investment Management Board

An Investment Management Board report dated November 30, 2010, was distributed.

10. Workers’ Compensation

A Workers’ Compensation report dated January 6, 2011, was distributed.

11. Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated November 30, 2010 was distributed.



12. Secretary of State

A Secretary of State letter regarding the solicitation of funds for the 2011 National
Association of Secretaries of State (NASS) Conference was distributed.

13. Other Business

The meeting was adjourned.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-347-4870

May 5,2011

Exccutive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of Mareh 31, 2011 ;

Gross profit for the months of July2010 - March 2011 ( FY 201 1) was $ 454.8 million, which is
an increase of 2.39% over the same period in FY 2010..

General Revenue Fund as of April 30, 2011:
Revenue collections for the end of the tenth month of the fiscal year 2011 were ahead of the

yearly estimate with severance tax, and corporate net income tax performing well ahead of the
estimate.

State Road Fund as of April 30, 2011:
Fund collections were on target with the year to date estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of March 31, 2011:
Regular benefits paid for fiscal year 2011 were $ 90.5 million less than in July - March of fiscal
year 2010. Trust fund ending balance on March 30, 2011 was $38.8 million.*

* Note: On March 18, 2011, the legislature passed Senate Bill 219, which enables the Governor
to make a loan from the Revenue Center Construction Fund to the Unemployment Compensation
Trust in an amount not to exceed $ 20 million whenever the projected balance in the
Unemployment Trust will be less than $ 20 million at any time in the next thirty days. The loan

does not bear interest and must be repaid in one hundred and eighty days. This loan provision
expires after September 1, 2011.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budpget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-3474870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPAC%£~/
Directer Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: May 5, 2011

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of March 31, 2010 {(FY 2011 end of third fiscal gquarter)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the months of July - March of the 2010-
2011 fiscal year from monthly unaudited financial reports
furnished to our office by the West Virginia Lottery Commission.
The results are as follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 1,042,625,000.00 for July - March of fiscal year 2011.
Table games accounted for $48.9 million of this total. Historic
Resort Hotel video lottery and table games accounted for $4.7
million of total gross receipts. These gross receipts were
$1,011,666,000.00 for July - March of the preceding fiscal
year,2009-2010. Gross lottery revenue has increased by 3.06% from
the preceding fiscal year. This number does not include
commission and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues
minus commissions and prize costs) for July - March 2011 was

Lottery

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Page -1-



Lottery continued

$454,889,000.00; for July - March of last fiscal year it was
$444,266,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 2.39%
higher for fiscal year 2011 than for fiscal year 2010.

Operating Income:

Operating income was $ 436,018,000.00 for July - March 2011. For
the preceding July - March it was $ 426,766,000.00. This was a
increase of 2.17%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions to the state were
$423,813,000.00 for July - March 2011 (FY 2011).

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 423,813,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2010-2011. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. { Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services 3 63,732,000.00
Community and Technical $4,500,000.00
College

Department of Education $ 30,275,000.00
Library Commission $ 10,726,000.00
Higher Education-Central s 11,112,000.00
Office

Tourism $ 7,273,000.00
Department of Natural $ 3,317,000.00
Resources

Lottery

Page -2~



Lottery continued

Division of Culture and
History

5,600,000.00

Department of Education and
Arts

$ 1,087,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 7,998,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 16,200,000.00

SUBRTOTAT, BUDGETARY TRANSFERS $161,820,000.00
Excess Lottery Fund

General Purpose Fund $ 65,000,000.00
Economic Development Fund 5 17,100,000.00

Excess Lottery Surplus

$ 62,900,000.00

Education Improvement Fund

$ 14,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

$ 40,000,000.00

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

29,000,000.00

Refundable Credit

4,880,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund

5,000,000.00]

School Building Authority

17,100,000.00

WV Racing Commission

2,000,000.00

Dept of Education

14,454,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

$271,434,000.00

Historic Rescrt Hotel Distributions:

State General Revenue Fund
State Debt Reduction Fund
Tourism Promotion Fund
Total Historic Hotel

Lottery

Page —-3-

1,257,000.00
373,000.00
60,000.00
1,690,000.00




Lottery continued

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Table Games State Debt Reducticn Fund

588,000.00

20,797,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promoticn Fund 1.375% $6,769,000500
Development Office Promo Fund 31,846,000.00
Research Challenge Fund .5% $2,461,000.00
Capitol Renovation and $3,384,000.00
Improvement Fund .6875%

Parking Garage Fund .0625% $308,000.00
Parking Garage Fund 1% $500,000.00
Cultural Facilities and Cap. $1,500,000.00
Resocurces Fund .5%

Capitol Dome & Cap. $2,924,000.00
Improvements Fund .5%

Workers Compensation Debt $11,000,000.00
Reduction Fund 7%

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY $30,692,000.00
TRANSFERS :

TOTAIL TRANSFERS *$487,021,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2010:

Total Cash Distributions FY 2011:
Applied to FY 2010:

Total Applied to FY 2011

Total Accrued for FY 2010

Accrued for FY 2011 as of March 31:

Lottery

Page —-4-

241,039,000.00
487,021,000.00
241,039,000.00
245,982,000.00
0
177,831,000.00




. ) I ‘ .
I .

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

* -UNAUDITED-

March 31, 2011

LOTTERY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ATTACHMENT (MAY 2011 INTERIMS)
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P.O. BOX 2067 &0 TA=Vi PHONE: 304-558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 - FAX: 304-558-3321

Earl Ray Tomblin : ' John C, Musgrave
Governor Director
MEMORANDUM

TO: ~ Joint Cammitiee on. Government gud Finance
FROM: John C. Musgrave, Gm‘“ﬁw
RE: Monthly Report on Lottery Operations

Month Ending March 31, 2011

DATE: April 18,2011

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending March 31, 2011 are attached. L.otiery revenues, which
incfudes on-line, instant, video lottery sales, table games, and historic resort, was $127,011,559 for the
maonth of March,

Transfers of lottesy revenue fotaling $46,660,363 made for the month of March to the designated state agencies per
Senate Bill 213, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lattery Act (§29-22A-10), and the Racetrack Tahle
Games Act(§29-22C-27). 'I‘hemonntﬁmsferradtoﬂﬂnhagmy!s shown in Note 10 on pages 18 and 19 of the
attached financial statements.

The number of traditional and limited retailers active as of March 31, 2011 was 1,603 and 1,583 respactively.

Aﬂshngofﬂ:enammmdmnmofpﬂzewhmmhubeenpmvidedmfhedeﬂmﬁheSmam.ﬂ:teCIeLkofﬂw
House and Legistative Services.

IfanymemberofﬂmComnﬁwehascjumionsconcmingtheLomy.plem call me, Also if eny membexs of fhe
Legislainre wish to visit the Lottery offices, I wonld be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the Lottery
with them.

" JCM/rd

Attaqhment

pe: . Hontarable Barl Ray Tomblin, Govemor

Charles O. Lorensan, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revenne
John Perdue, Treasurer

Glen B. Gainer HF, Auditor

Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

www.wvlottery.com
LOTTERY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ATTACHMENT (MAY 2011 INTERIMS)




-y W Ty s O W = o i vl A - e

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
{(In Thousands)
-Unandited-
March 31, June 30,
ASSETS 2011 2010
Curent Assets:
Cash end cash equivalents s 207,603 8 @ 256355
Accounts recefvable 35,208 26,986
- Inventory 943 683
Other essets -2,101 2,273
Total Current Assets 245,855 286,297
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 87355 8,358
Capital assets 32,095 39,524
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (8,615 (16,175)
Net Capital Assets 23,480 23,349
Tatal Noncurrent Assets 31,835 31,704
Total Assets s 277,690 $ 318001
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accrued nonoperating disteibutions to the
State of West Virginia $ 177831 § 241,039
Deferred LVL permit fies 18,629 -
Estimated prize-clatms 14,622 13,128
Accounts payable 2,722 3,050
Other acerued liabilities 27,503 24,401
Total Corrent Liabilities 241,307 281,618
Tofal Liabilitieg 241,307 281,618
Net Asssts:
Invested in capital assots 23,480 23349
Unrestricted 4548 4,679
Restricted assets ( see note 12) 8,355 8,355
Totul Net Assets 36,383 36,383
Total Lizbilities and Net Assets $ 277,690 $=1 318,001

The escompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

LOTTERY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ATTACHMENT (MAY 2011 INTERIMS)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE NINE MONTH PERICD ENPED MARCH 31, 2011

(In Thousands)
~Unaudited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TQ DATE
2011 2010 2011 2010
Lottery revenues
On-line games s 8177 § 7412 8 48933 §  6L6P
Instant gamss 10,789 9,536 -, 86,706 71464
Racetrack viden lattery 63,870 69,006 544,486 556,583
Limited video lottery gy e ) L) 36,501 298,782 297,085
Teble games 6,385 2,614 48,943 2387
Histaric resort 571 286 4,715 1,026
Less 127011 124,445 1,942,628 1,011,666
On-Tiue proney 5712 518 4,126 4317
Instamt games 755 667 6,069 5002
Racetrock viden lottery 34,987 37407 308,718 316,452
Limited video Inttery 18,237 17,930 146,403 148572
Table games 2,744 1,028 21,033 9,368
Historlo resort 315 162 2,441 530
57,610 51,112 488,787 481,241
Lass an-line prizes 4304 3,797 30,844 30,774
Less Instant prizes 7,664 6,489 60,302 48,489
Less ticket costs 171 163 1656 1,977
Less vendor fees anid costs 721 79 6,147 5819
12,860 11,248 98,949 86,159
Gross profit 56,541 55,485 454,889 444,266
Adwinistrative expenses
Advertising snd promotions 843 176 6,874 5,150
Weges end related benefits 960 834 5,743 8,084
Telecommumications B7 27 510 477
Contracteral end professional 519 479 3,306 3,706
Rental 67 70 450 524
Depreciation and amortization 147 143 1,321 1,410
Other edministrative expenscs 67 76 1,805 s
2,690 __1,855 22,250 20,123
Other Opereting Income 168 594 339 2,623
Operating Incoms 54,019 84,224 436,018 426,766
Nonoperating Inconte (expense)
[nvestment incoms : 25 28 235 R
Distributiong to muonicipalities and cotmties {730) (7 {8,856) (5.823)
Distributions -capital reinvestment (1,416) {1,458) (6,384) (6,448)
Distributions to the Stete of West Virginia (51,898) (52,070) {423.813) (414,702)
{54,019} (54,217 (436,018) (426,701)
Net income - 7 - 63
Neét assets, beginning of period 36,383 83,246 36383 53,188
. Net essets, end of period $ 35383 §  R293 s 35383 5 8328

The accompanying notes are am integral part of these financlal staterments.

LOTTERY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ATTACHMENT (MAY 2011 INTERIMS)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2011
{In Thousands)
~Unaudited-
2011 2010
Cash received from onstomers and other sources 3 1056411 § 1017239
Cash payments for:
mﬁm . (13,831) (9,462)
operating costs (574,801) - (565,500)
Cesh provided by operating activifies 459,932 434,193
Cash flows from noncepital financing activities:
Nonoperating disiributions to the State of West Virginia (487,021) (390,750)
Distributions to nunicipalities and counties (5,752) (5,740)
Digtributions to racetrack from racetrack cap. refnv, fund (14,699) (15,822)
Cash used in noncapital financing getivities - (507,467) 412,312
Cash flows from capital and related financing acitivities:
Purchases of capital sssets (1,452) @75)
Cash flows from investing activities:
hvmmmmgsmmw‘ ed 235 272
Cash provided by investing activities 235 272
Inmse(deme)hcaahmdcashequivnlm (48,752) 21,878
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of pariod 264,710 295,225
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period $ 215,958 $ 317,103
Remﬂhﬁnnofopmﬁngimumetonetmhmvﬁedbyopemﬁngmﬁﬁﬁm:
Operating income $ 436,018 $ 426,766
Adjustments to reconsile opersting income to
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,321 1,410
Chenges in operating assets and ligbilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable -(8,222) 2,950
{Increase) decrease in (260) 207
{Increase) decrease in other assats 1712 194
Increase {decrease) in estimated prize claims 1,494 191
Increase (decroase) in accounts payable (328) 484
Increase (decreass) in deferred revenue 18,629 -
Inerease (decreasa) in other acerued Habilities 11,108 1,991
Cash provided by operating activities $ 459,932 s 434,193

medngnmsmmhmgrﬂpmafﬁmﬁmciﬂsmm

LOTTERY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ATTACHMENT (MAY 2011 INTERIMS)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

TheWmtVilginiaLomary(Lottmy)msemblishadbymeSuuelctteryAct(Act)passedApril13,1985,
whichmmdaSpeciﬂﬁmdintheStateTmamnydmignamdasthe“ShtelaﬁaryFmd” The purpose of the
Actwastnastablishandhnplemmuasmsoperatedloumymdarmempmﬁsimofastatelouerywmisﬁm
(Commission) and a director, The Commission, consisting of seven members and the Director are

by the Governor, UndertheAthheCommissionhasoertahnpowemmdthedutymelishnﬂesfor
mnducﬁnggamea,fnsalectthﬂtypeandnumberof@mhgsystemsorgammandmemerhnoemhacBand
agreements.mdmdoallmtsnecaw:yorhciMhtheperfommaofinﬁmmdmoﬁtspow
and duty to cperate the Lottery in a highly efficient manner, The Act provides that & minimum anmual average
of45%0fthegmssam01mrecaivedﬁ'omeachloﬂeryshallbeallooatedforpﬁmandalsopmvidesfor
ceminlhnimﬁomonexpmmnmwfmopﬁaﬁonmdammimaﬂmoftheum. To the extent
avaﬂable,rmnainingnetpmﬁtsaretobedisn'ibmedtoﬂleSta&:ofWestV'nginia.Astthmmisablebo
imposeil:swillovertheLottery,theLoﬂmyisconsidemdacomponmtunitofﬂwStateanditsﬁnancia]
mmwmwdhthewmprehemivemuﬂﬁnamidmmﬂdmsmmmabhndedmpﬂemy
fimd component unit, '

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summery of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West Virginia,
andisaccomwdforasapropriemryﬁmdspccialpurposegovernmentengngedinbtminesstypeacﬁﬁﬁes. In
accordance with Govermmenta! Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial
Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments,” and with
actounﬁngpﬁnciplwgmeraﬂyacmpﬁedintbeUniwdSmOfAmerica,thaﬁmnialstatemamsmprepamd
ontheaccmalbasisofaccmmﬁngwhichreq@aawwgniﬁonofmvenuewheneamedmdwwhm
incurred.  As permitted by Governmental Accounting Standards Board {(GASB) Statement No. 20,
“AWMWR@DHMgﬁ?MMFMMOﬂWWMBWUW
Proprietary Fund Accourting,” the Lottery has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Stemdards Board
(FASB,) statements and interpretations-issued after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts
such FASB statements or interpretations.

ThLotteryishlcludedintheSm'sbasicﬁnancialstatamemapmpﬂemryﬁmdandbusimtype
activity using the accrual basic of accounting. Becavse of the Lottery’s presentation in these financial
statemtentsasaspecialpuq:osegovemmentangagedin,businmstypemtiviﬂm,ﬂmemaybedﬁmin
presentaﬁonofamountsmported.intheseﬁnmcialstatementsandthebasioﬁnamialstatementsofthesmtaas
& result of major find determination,

. USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accomnting principles

ganmﬂymepmdhmeUniwdsmofAmeﬁwmunmmgemmmmakeMmﬁmMmd
developassmnpﬁoﬂsthataﬂ:‘ecttheamoumsrepomdmmeﬁnanﬁulstatememtsandrelatednntastoﬁnmwia]
statements. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.

LOTTERY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ATTACHMENT (MAY 2011 INTERIMS)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TOQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudifed-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basic types of
lottery games: instant, on-line, video type games, and table games. The Lottery develops multiple game
themes and prize structures to comply with its enebling legislation, including aggregate annual minimum prize
provisions. All bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery and convenience stores serve as
the primary distribution channel for instant and cn-line loitety sales to the general public.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufucture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lotiery pays a perceritage of
gross revenues or gross profits for the precessing and manufacture of the games.

mmmMmhmgmﬁmm&Mmmlﬂmmmmmdmﬂ related prize
expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related prizes do not
include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the cdds of winning a prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL®, a multi-state “juckpot” game; HOT LOTTO®, a multi-
state “lotto” game; Mega Millions®, a multi-state “jackpot® game; Cash2S “lotto” game; Daily 3 and 4
“numbers” games; and Travel, a daily “keno® game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to
the public. Prize expense is recognized on the basis of actual drewing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross sales, A
portion of the- commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be paid from
unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against prize costs. In
addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonns incentives that include prize shares on winning tickets
they sold end a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash. On a weekly basis, retailers and agents
must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order additional instant tickets if payment
hes not been made for the previous billing period, while an agent’s on-line terminal may be rendered inactive
If payment is not received each week. No one retailer or agent accounts for a significant amount of the
Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit losses have been nominal and no allowance for
doubtfl accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games which is operated by an authorized licensee.
The board-operated games allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either
be redeemed for cash or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins,
currency, or tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or foken awards which may be redeemed for
cash or uzed for replay in the coin operated games. The video lottery games® prize structures are designed to
award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video
credits played. The Lottery recognizes as video lottery revenue “gross terminal income” equivalent to all
wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to the private and local government
entities are reported as commissions. WV Lottery statutes have established specific requirements for video
lottery and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of video lottery games to
horse and dog racetracks in West Virginia (subject to local county elections permitting the same), limited
licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement, and licensed historic resort hotels as defined by WV
Code.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues from video lottery games, and requires any video
lottery licensee to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk associated with
the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Tablegmnesmloﬁnﬁaseachgamainvolv&smnsidmﬁon,thepossibﬂhyofapﬁze.mdtheiruﬂomeis
determined predominantly by chance, which the common law of West Virginia has long held are the three
essential elements of a lottery, Table games are the exclusive intangible intellectual property of the state of
West Virginia. Table games legislation has established specific requirements for table gemes and imposed
certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of iable games to horse and dog recetracks in
West Virginia (subject to local county elections permitting the same), and licensed historio resort hotels as
defined by WV Code. Each licensee as an agent of the Lottery Commission to operate West Virginia teble
gmnesshanhavewﬁwenrulesofplayformhtablameitopmntaswhichtﬁustbeapprovedbyﬂie
Commission, All wagers and pay-offs of winning wagers shall bs made according to those rules of play. For
ﬂleprivﬂﬁgeofholdingatablegmneslieensc,ﬂmraislevkdapﬁvﬂminxofthirty—ﬁwpemntofmh
lioansea’sadjmdg'ommaipmﬁrmeopauﬁmofWemegimameblegmw.Amoumsmﬁedby
statute to be paid to private and-local government entities are reported as commissions. The legislation further
stipulates the distribution of revenues from West Virginia table gemes, and requires any licensee to be
monsﬁleformﬁrhgﬂwmmeqﬂpmmﬂmdhwhg&eﬁakmmmw&hﬂwmofmg
and marketing the games,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primarily-consist of interest-earning deposits in
an external investment pool mainteined by the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTT). The BTI
pool is a 2a-7 like pool carried at amortized cost which approximates fair value of the underlying securities.

INVENTORY - Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers and is
carried at cost as determined by the specific identification method.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State Lottery
Association activities and prepaid expenses.

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts
exceeding $25,000. These assets- include leasehold improvements and purchesed equipment, comprised -

principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary to administer l_otter_v games,
are carried 2t cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year lives.

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONS — The Lottery expenses the costs of advertising and promotions as they
are incurred.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $500,740 and $467.815 of at June 30, 2010 and 2009,
respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise in connection with compensated absences for vacation at
the current rate of employee pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused vacation. To the extent that
accumulated sick leave is expected to be converted to benefits on termination or retirement, the Lottery
participates in another postemployment benefits plan (see Note 16).
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

DEFERRED REVENUES ~ Deferred revenue consists of limited video lottery permit fees collected in the
cmemywandpaidbylicenseesfortherighttohepenninedﬁrﬂmlOyearperiodbeginningJulyl,
2011.

NHASEE—N&MWMMWMWMWMEG@MMWM&
represent the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery. When an cxpense is incurred for
whwbﬁhhﬁmh&dmdmmﬁmdnammavﬁhhhmmmdmmappﬁed

ormmcmmmmm—mﬂngmmdmbrpmpﬁmﬁmdsmhm
the[nttaryarerevenuesmdexpensesthatresultﬁompmvidingserﬁcwandmdwlngmddeﬂverhggwds
and/or services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived from providing various types of lottery games.
Operating expenses include commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of providing lottery games, and
ahhkﬂﬁwemenm.ﬂmmmmdexpmmmmgﬁsdeﬁnﬁmmwpmmmmpemﬁng
revenues and expenses.

. NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At March 31, 2011 the carrying amounis of deposits (overdraft) with financial institutions were $(69) thousand
with a bank balance (overdmft) of $45 thousand. Of this balance $250 thousand was covered by federal
mmmmmmmgm‘wﬂmmmmﬁﬁmhddbymmofww
Virginia's agent in the State’s name,

AsmmyoftheammmtondepositwﬂhtheWestVirginiaBoazdofTreasurylnwmnents (BTD is as
follows (in thousands):

March 31,2011 Jeme 30, 2010
Deposits with financial institutions $ {69) -8 (60)
Cash on hand at the Treasurer's Office 27342 40,006
Investrments with BTT reported as cash equivalents 188,685 224,764 -
$ 215958 $ 264,710
—— ]

'I‘hedeposiﬁwiﬂ:tlmB’I‘IampmtofthnSmteofWestVn'ginia’sconsolidmdinvesunantcashliqtﬂditypnol.
Investment income is pro-rated to the Lottery at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance of the deposits
maintained in relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such finds are
available to the Lottery with overnight notice.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of capital asset activity for the month ended March 31, 2011 is as follows (in thousands):

Capital Assets:

Historical Cost Historical Cost

At June 30, 2010 Additions Deletions At March 31, 2011
Construction in
Progress $ - $ 1323 $ - $ 135
Buildings 20,174 - - 20,174
Land 1,434 - - 1,434
Improvements 1,170 - - 1,170
Equipment 16,746 129 (8,881) 7,994

$ 39,524 $ 1452 § (8881 Y
Accumulated -
Depresiation:

Histarical Cost Historical Cost

At June 30, 2010 Additions Deletions At March 31, 2011
Improvements  § 1,131 $ 9 $ - $ 1,140
Equipment 15,044 1,312 (8,881) 7,475

3 16175 $ 1,321 $ (8,881) § 8615

NOTE $§ - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

" The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly

POWERBALL® jackpot lotto game, the HOT LOTTO® game, and the MEGA MILLIONS® jackpot game
on behalf of participating state lotteries. MUSL, is currently comprised of 33 member state lotteries, including
the District of Columbia and the United States Virgin Islands. MUSL is managed by a Board of Directors,
Whichmwmmsedofthelomydmmtherdmgneeﬁommhoﬁhepaﬂym The Board of
Directors® responsibilities to administer the Muilti-State Lottery Powerball, Hot Lotto, and Mega Millions
m&amperﬁmedbyadvmymmmﬁsesmpmehﬁnﬂadbyoﬂimndh&pmdﬂmm
appointed by the board. These officers and consultants serve at the pleasure of the board and the board
presoribes their powers, duties end qualifications. The Bxecutive Committee carries out the budgeting and
financing of MUSL, while the board contructs the annual independent audit A copy of the audit may be
obtained by writing to the Munlti-State Lottery Association, 1701-48th Street, Suite 210, West Des Moines,
Iowa 50265-6723.

Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the MUSL in an
amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state. Lesser prizes are paid
directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for POWERBALL®, HOT LOTTO® and
MEGA MILLIONS® is 50% of each drawing period®s sales, with minimum jackpot levels. The Lottery’s

revenues and expenses from MUSL games participation for the month ended March 31, 2011 and fiscal year-
to-date is as follows:
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

Revenues Month Y-T-D
Powerball $ 3,263,270 $ 26,610,663
Hot Lotto 506,458 4,531,707
Mega Millions 2,072,944 8,674,503
Total $ 5842672 £ 39,816,873
Expenses (Prizes) Month Y-T-D
Powerball £ 1,621,729 $ 13.273,014
HotLotto 254,081 2,261,276
Mega Millions 1,090,913 4,525,229
Total - $ 2,966,723 $ 20,059,519

MUSLphmapawnhgaofgmemlesﬁommhgaminsepm&pimmﬁmdstcasa
mﬁngemymmmommempecﬁvaMUSLPmdm&wm'ﬁOmmfompﬁmﬁnbﬂiﬁmm
ﬁmdsmnonlybemedatﬁeﬁscreﬁonofthemﬁveMUSLPmdthmug Once the prize reserve finds
exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particalar prize pool. Prize reserve find monies
arereﬂmdablemMUSLPrmaGroupmembersifﬂmMUSLdisbandsor,aﬂaroneyear.ifamemberleaves

the MUSL. The applicable sales percentage contribution as well as the reserve fund limit for the MUSL
games is as follows:

PowerBall - Hot Lotto Mega Millons
Required Contribution (% of sales) 2% . 3% 1%
Reserve Fund Cap : $125,000,000 $9,000,000 N/A

At March 31, 2011, the Lotteries share of the prize reserve fund balances were as follows:

Game Total Prize Reserve Lottery Share
Powerball $ 120,300,686 $ 2,389,260
Hot Lotto 7,383,507 472,846
Mega Millions 5,350,664 122,594
Total $ 133,034,857 $ 2,984,700

Lottery prize reserves held by the MUSL are invested according to a Trust agreement the Lottery has with
MUSL outlining investment policies. The policies restrict investmerits to direct obligations of the United
States Government, perfected repurchase agreements, and obligations issued or guaranteed as to payment of
principal and interest by agencies or instrumentalities of the United States Government; and mutual finds of
approved investments. The average portfolio maturity is never more than one year, except that up fo one third
ofﬂmportt‘oliomayhaveanaveragemahmityofupwtwoyems.memaxﬁnummatmityforanyomsacnﬁty
does not exceed five years.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

The interest carned on prize reserve find monies is used to pay MUSL operating expenses and any amounts
over_andabovathataracreditedtomumm-vedﬂmd.'I‘he[.ottm-ymordsthisasintemstwheneamed.m
fimd had a balance of $14,463,105 at March 31, 2011, of which the Lottery"s share was $1,667,210. -

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

TheRacehacdeeoLomlegislnﬁonsﬁpmmﬂmdimﬁbuﬁmofmkﬁdeo lottery revenues. This
legislation has been amended since inception to restaie revenue distribution based on revenue benchmarks,
hiﬁaﬂy,fompercamﬁ%)ofgomtmminﬂmmmhaummdﬂ:rlowmyadmhimaﬁwmm Sixty-six
percent (66%) of net terminal revenus (gross less 4%) is allocated in lien of commissions to: the macetracks
{47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%); and the local county and municipal
governments {2%). TheremaiMngm(M%) of net terminal revenue is allocated for distribution to State
asspmiﬁedhﬂmkaw&mkﬂdmlnﬁew&mmbmmsmbudgenasdmﬁbedeNom 10 titled
“NonopemﬁngDistrihutionstoﬂ}eStataofWestV‘uginia.“

Thaﬁmtbenchma:kommswhmthaamemmnetmminﬂmwmememmeﬁmﬂyemww net terminal
revenue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net terminal revemie.

Thmdbencbmmkmwhm&emﬂymmhmhﬂmmﬂ&eﬁmlm%lm
terminal revenue, The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for Iottery administrative costs: instead the
State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budpet.

The final benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net terminal
revenue, At this point o IO%muchmgeisappliedtonettemﬁnalmenue,withss%ofthemhmgaaﬂm
furdishibuﬁontoﬂleStateasspeciﬁedbylegisl&tionorﬂneStatebﬁget,andtlz%ofthesmchargeaﬂmd
to separate capital reinvestment funds for each licensed racetrack.

Aﬂ:erdeducﬁonofthesmuharge,SS%Ofnetﬁmminalrevenueisallmdinﬁeuofcommissiunsto:thc
m(ﬁ%,mmmmmmmwmmmm%);andthaloeﬂoomnyand
incotporated  mumicipality governments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenue (45%) is allocated for
dismﬁuﬁmmtheSmeasspmiﬁed'mtheRmuack%hﬁequmhwqu@mSmhﬂga,m
described in Note 10. Amounts from the capital reinvestment find may be distributed to each racetrack if
mmmmmmmmmqﬁm&m;ommmmmmmm
revert to the state excess lottery revenue find.

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Multi-Jorisdictional Wide
Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the lotteries to offer a higher progressive jackpot
then they couid generate alone. MUSL manages the progressive games and charges each participant a MWAP
contribution fee of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video Iottery revenues for the month
ended March 31, 2011 and fiscal year-to-date follows (in thousands):
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (comtinued)

Current Month Year-to-Date
2011 __2010 2011 _2010
Total credits played $ 705,087 $ 773,197 $ 5971689 $ 6,058,488
Credits (prizes) wen (633,454) (696,179) (5,363,804) (5,456,293)
Promotional credits played (7425) (8,721) (60,882) (42,737)
MWAP Contributions (308) (291) 2517 (2.873)
Gross terminal income 63,870 68,006 544486 556,585
Administretive costs (1,171 {1,286) (15231) (15,733)
Net Terminal Encome 62,559 66,720 $29,255 540,852
Less distribution to agents (4987 (37.407) (308,715) (316,452)

Racetrack video lottery rovenmes _S___ 27,712 3 20313 S 20540 _ 5 224400

Ammmyofﬁdmloﬁaymwnuwpﬁdmmmdforwminmﬁmdsmmnfommmehgishﬁm
follows (in thousends):

March 31, 2011 Year-to-Date
State Lottery Fund $ 8428 s 1108564
State Excess Lottery Reveme Fund 15570 71,947
Capital Reinvestment Fund 1,395 6,433
Tourlsm Promotion Fond 1.375% %7 6977
Development Office Promotion Fund 375 % 217 1,903
Research Challenge Fund .5 % 290 2,337
Cepitol Renovation & Improvement Fand .6875 % 399 3488
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 36 a7z
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultaral Facilities & Capito} Resources Fund .5 % - 1,500
Capitnl Dome & Capitol Improvements Fund .5 % 580 3,074
Worker's Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7 % " - 11,000

Total nousperating distributions 5 Zgp S s

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certnin
rm-icﬁonslhniﬁngmelicensiugfortheoperaﬁonofﬂmiwdvideoloﬁerygameatoao{)ﬂminalsplmedin
licensed retailers. These licensed retailers must hoid a qualifying permit for the sale and consumption on
premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the sdministration,
monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues
from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees to comply with all related rules and
mgulaﬁonsofthelntteqinordertoconﬁnneilsretaj]erstams.TthimideideoLottmylegislaﬁon
stipulawsﬂmtz%ofgrossminalincomebcdeposited{ntothesmlottelyﬁmdfuradmhﬁstmﬁvemsts.

' Then,theslnﬁeaharepementagaofgmspmﬁtlstobetmnsihmdtntheStateExoessLotheiyRevemwFlmd.

Such percentage is between 30 end 50 percent and is subject to change on a quarterly basis. Two percent is

diﬂribumdmwmﬂmmdhwrpomdmmidpaﬁﬁmmmemmapmmbymem.TheMg

amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited
13
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WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEQ LOTTERY (continued)

video lottery commissions in the financial statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as
nonoperating expenses. A summary of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended March 31, 2011 and
fiscal year-to-date follows (in thousands): '

Curreat Monith Year-to-Date
2011 2010 2011 2010
Total eredits played | $ 436835 $ 429644 5 351,413 $ 3,486,134
Credits (prizes) won (399,616) (393,053) (3.212,631) (3,189,099)
Gross tertinal ircome § 37209 § 36,591 s 298782 $ 297,085
Administrative costs (749 (132) (G976 (5,941)
Gross Profit 36,475 35,859 202,806 291,144
Commissions (18,237) (17,930 (146,403) (145,572)
Mumicipalities and Comntles __(mn - (717 (5,856) (5,823)
Limited video lottery roverues  ~§ 17,508 § 17212 § 140,547 § 139,749

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games legistation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718. Table games include blackjack, roulette, craps,
and various types of poker. Each racetrack licenses is subject o a privilege tax of thirty five percent {35%) of
adjusted gross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Racetrack Table Games Fund.

From the gross amounts deposited into the Racetrack Table Games Fund, the Commission, on & monthly basis
shall:

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not more
than $500,000 ennually will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund. Transfer two and
one-halfpercentofadjumdgrossreeaipmﬂ'omaﬂthoroughhadmetradcswithWestVirginia[aﬂerytable
gmnestothespecialﬁmdsesmbﬁshedbyeachthmughbmdmemkmblegmﬁcmfoﬂhepaymemﬁ
regular racetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensce and transfer two and one-half percent of
adjusted gross receipts from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games to the special
funds established by each greyhound racetrack table games licensee for the payment of regular racetrack
purses to be divided equally among each licensee. Transfer two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from all
licensed racetracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund and the Greyhound Breeding Development Fund
to be divided pro rata among the development funds, Transfer one percent of the adjusted gross receipts from
each licensed rucetrack to the county commissions of the counties where racetracks with West Virginia
Lottery table games are located to be divided pro rata among the counties. Transfer two percent of the
adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to the govering bodies of municipalities within counties
where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games ate locaied as prescribed by siatute. And transfer
one-half of one percent of the adjusted gross receipts fo the governing bodies of municipalities in which 2
racetrack table games licensee is located to be divided equally among the municipalities. The Commission
will distribute the remaining amounts, hereinafier referred to as the net amounts in the Racstrack Table Games
Funds as follows:
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES (continued)

1) Transfer four percent into a special fund to be established by the Racing Commission to be used for
payment info the pension plan for all employees of each licensed racing association;

2} Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission in the
state where table games are not located;

3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to the govemning bodies of each
municipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund.

The cash transferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the current month is included in Note 10-
Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The table games adjusted gross receipts for the
month ended March 31, 2011 and fiscal year-to-date were $18,243,116 and $139,837,311, respectively. The
following. table shows the month and year totals of the privilege tax and the accrued disiributions (in
thonsands) to be transferred in the subsequent month;

Current Month Year-to-Date
2011 2010 2011 __ 2010
Table Games Privilege Tax $ 6385 $ 2614 $ 48943 $ 23827
Interest on Table-Gemes Fund 1 - 5 2
Administrative costs . (730) 223) (5:593) _ (2,042)
Total Availahle for Distribution 5,656 2,391 43,355 21,787
Less Disteibutions;
Racetrack Purse Fands - 456 187 3,496 1,702
Thoroughbred & Greyhonnd Development Funds 365 149 2,797 1,361
Racing Association Pension Plan ' 153 ” 1,178 654
Municipalitfes/ Cormties 1,770 620 13,565 5,651
Total Distributions 2,744 1,028 21,033 9,368
State Debt Resction Fumd S 202 S 1363 0§ 2w S 1241

NOTE 9 - BFISTORIC RESORT HOTEL

In 2009, the Legislature passed Senate Bill 575 which permits video lottery and table games et & licensed
historic resort hotel which is defined as “a resort hotel registered with the United States Department of the

 Interior as a national historic landmark in its National Registry of Historic Places having not fewer than five

hundred guest rooms under common ownership and having substantial recreational guest amenities in addition
to the gaming facility.” .

Historic Resort Video Lottery

According to Sepate Bill 575, thirty six percent {36%) of gross terminal income is allocated to Historic Resort
Hotel Fund and seventeen percent (17%) of gross terminal income is allocated to the Human Resource Benefit
Fund. The remaining forty-seven percent (47%) of gross terminal income is then subject to a ten percent
(10%) surcharge which is allocated to separate capital reinvestment fimds for each licensed historio resort
hotel. The remeining forty-two and three~tenths percent (42.3%) of gross terminal income is retained by the
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited- .

NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (conthined)

historic resort hotel. A summary of historic resort hote] video lottery revenues for the month ended March 31
2011 and fiscal year-to-date follows (in thousands);

Current Month Yearto-Date

2011 2010 2011 2010
Tatal eredits played $ 530 $ 2268 $ 38260 $ 6938
Credits (prizes) won (4,849) (2,053) (34,803) (6,225)
Promotional credits played =2) - (203) -
Gross temminal income 443 235 3,252 T3
Capita! reinvestment @1 (11 (153) &2
Administrative costs @) (13) (176) (38)
Hote! commissions (189) 9 (1,376) {302)
Net terminal income 214 12 1,547 339
Historic Resort Hotel Fund 138 72 994 218
Human Resource Benefit Fund 76 40 553 121

Historic Resort Table Games

Each historic resort hotel Heensee is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five percent (35%) of adjusted gross
receipts, of which thirty percent (30%) is deposited directly into the Historic Resort Hotel Fund and five
percent (5%) is deposited directly into the Human Resource Benefit Fund. The historic resort hotel table
games adjusted gross receipts for the month ended March 31, 2011 and fiscal year-to-date were $352,170 and
$4,350,980, respectively.

The following table shows the month and fiscal year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued
dish'ibmiuns(mthousands)mbemﬁ‘enedinthammseqmtmonth:

Current Month Year-to-Dete
2011 2010 2011 2010
Table games privilege tax s 123 $ sl s 1523 $ 313
Administretive Costs (16) (U] (196) 40
Total Available for Distribution 107 44 1327 273
Historic Resort Hotel Fund 89 37 1,109 28
Human Resource Benefit Fund 18 7 218 45

Historic Resort Hotel Fund

Of the monies deposited into the Historic Resort Hote] Fund, fificen percent (15%) is allocated for lottery

edministrative costs. The remaining Historic Resort Hotel Fund net income (gross deposits less 15%) is
distributed as follows:
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL: (continued)

1) Sixty-four percent (64%) is paid to the State of West Virginia General Revenue Fund;

2) Ninseteen percent (19%) is paid to the State Debt Reduction Fund;

3) Three percent (3%) is paid to the State of West Virginia Tourism Promotion Fund;

4) Four percent (4%) is paid to the county where the gaming facility is located;

5) Mmdowhﬂfpmm(zj%)wpmdwmemummpdnywhemthegmnmgfmﬂnymlomdm
prescribed by statute;

G)T\mmdone-hnlfpemmn(Zj%)mdmdedandpmdmequalshmstoﬂmmmmmng
municipalities in the cornty where the gaming facility is located;

7) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission
in the state where the gaming facility is not located;

8) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares, to each municipality in the
state not already receiving a distribution as described in item five {5) or item six(6) above.

A summary of Historic Resort Hotel Fund revennés and related distributions is as follows-{in thousands):

Cuarent Month Year-to-Date
Historic Resort Hotel Video Lottery $ 138 $ 994
Historic Resort Table Games 89 1,108
Interest on Historic Resart Hotel Fund - -
Historic Resort Hotel Fund Net Jocome 227 2,103
Municipalities/ Counties 32 295
Stute General Reveme Fund 145 1,347
State Debt Reduction Fund 43 400
State Towrism Promotion Fund 7 61
Total Distributions s 27 $ 23

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery periodically distributes surplus funds, exclusive of amounts incurred and derived from Limited
video loftery and a portion of racetrack video lottery funds, to the State of West Virginia in eccordance with
the legislation. For the year ending June 30, 2011 the State Legislature budgeted $166,121,854 of estimated
profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia.
With regard to the State Lottery Fund, Jegislation stipulates that debt service payments be given a priority over
all other transfers in instances where estimated profits are not sufficient to provide for payment of all
appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000, $1,000,000, and $500,000 per month for the
first ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority. Transfers made puzsuant to the State Excess
Lottery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; currently payments are $4,800,000 per month for the first
ton months of each fiscal year. In eddition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is a shortage of
finds in the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be
transferred from the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, afier the State Lottery Fund debt service
payments have been made, Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required to be made in snbsequent
months as funds become available. During the month ended March 31, 2011 the Lottery made such
distributions and acorued additional distributions of $46,471,274. The Lottery is a non-appropriated state
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TOQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continned)

agency and therefore doos not have a budget edopted by the Legislature. Since the enactment of the Racetrack
VideoLoﬁquct,ﬁeLoue]yisalsosmunorﬂyrequlmd_todism'bute income from racetrack video lottery
operations as described in Note 6. For the month ended March 31, 2011, the Lottery accrued additional
distributions relating to racetrack video lottery, table games, and historic resort operations of $332,491,
$2,912,078, and $195,073, respectively.

Note7dem'besﬁeLﬁnhedemImﬁeUAamdthammﬂqdismbuﬁomrequhedmbamadeﬁom
livaideolottmyopemﬁons.NomSdmdbmtheTablaGmnasActmdthestatmdism'buﬁmrequ&ed

to be made from table games operations. Note 9 describes the Historic Resort Hotel statutory distributions to
be made from historic resort operations.

3 snmma;.y of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows (in
OMdS » ‘ ) '

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS Mearch 31, 2011 Year-to-Date
State Lotiary Fund:
Commumnity and Technical College $ 500 $ 4500
Bureau of Senlor Services 3,662 63,732
Department of Education 1,740 30275
Library Commission 616 10,726
Higher Education-Policy Commission 639 11,112
Tourism : 418 7273
Natural Resources 191 3317
Division of Culture & History 322 5,600
Depariment of Education & Arts 62 1,087
Building Commission . 7,998
School Building Authority 1,800 16,200
Total State Lottery Fund $ 9,950 $ 161,820
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

Economic Development Fand $ 1,900 $ 17,100

Higher Education Improvament Fund 1,600 14,000
General Purpose Account - 65,000
Higher Bducation Improvament Fund - 29,000
State Park Improvement Fund - 5,000
School Building Authority - 1,900 17,100
Refundable Credit 1,735 4,380
WYV Racing Commission - 2,000
Department of Education 14,454 14,454
Excesy Lottery Surplus 10,684 62,900
West Ve, Infrastructure Council - 40,000
Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund ' $ 31,673 8 271,434
Total Budgetary distributions: $ 41623 $ 433,254

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $ 39 $ 588

Y ."l"ll tons

Touriam Promotion Fund 1.375% 8 758 5 6,769

Development Office Promotion Fund .375% 207 . 1,846
Research Challengs Fund 5% 275 2461
Capito] Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 378 3384 -
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 35 308
Parking GarageFund 1 % - 500
Coltural Fecilities & Cap. Resources Fund 5% - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund 5% 551 2924
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% - 11,600
Total § 2204 $ 30,652
Table-Games State Debt Reduction Fund $ 24 $ 20,797
Hiztoric Resort Hotel distributions:
State General Revenue Fund 3 220 $ 1,257
State Debt Reduction Fund G5 373
Tourism Promotion Fund 10 60
Total $ 295 $ 1,690
Total nonoperating distributions to the
Stats of West Virginia {cash basis) $ 46,660 $ 487,021
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning (172,593) {241,039)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 177,831 177,831
s 51,898 $ 423 813
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited~

NOTE 11 - LEASES

The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warchouse facilities. The Lottery also
leases various officc equipment under agreements considered to be cancelable operating leases. Rental
expense for the fiscal year-to-date ended March 31, 2011 and March 31, 2010 approximated $490,257 and
$524,348 respectively.

The Lottery leases office space under the terms of a non-cancellable operating lease to various tenants. Rental
revenues for the month ended March 31, 2011 and year-to-date were $83,070 and $780,258, respectively.
Future rental receipts (in thousands) are as follows: :

Year Ended Rental
June 30 Receipts

2011 $ 230
2012 939
2013 962
2014 086
2015 248
Total $ 3,365

NOTE 12 - RESTRICTED NEY ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set aside unexpended
administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses established by the enabling
legislation of truditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited video lottery games in an amount not to-exceed
$20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012. These nssets are to be set
aside for the design and construction of a building for the use of the Lottery and certzin other State of West
Virginia governmental entities, Contributions to the fand for fiscal years ending June 30, 2010 and June 30,
2009 were as follows: '

June 30, 2010 . June 30, 2009

Beginning balance $ 69,870 $ 58,487
Additions

Enabling legislation additions 10,817

Interest earned on restricted net assets o3 566
Deductions

Asset acquistion (21,608) -

Surplus of excess funds {40,000) o

Ending balance $ 8355 $ 69,870
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2010, the Lottery Commission has designated $3,031,185 of unexpended
administrative fonds for the acquisition of capital assets. As of June 30, 2010 and 2009, $5,921,057 and
$12,817,601, respectively, are included in unrestricted net assets and invested in capital assets for this purpose.

NOTE 14 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the Stete of West Virginia Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS), & cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public employee retirement
system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public Retirement
{(CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of the Governor, State- Auditor, State
Treasurer, Secrefary of the Department of Administration, and nine members appointed by the Govemor.
CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all retivement systems it administers, which
can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board, 4101 MaeCorkle Ave. S.E., Charleston, West
Virginia 25304-1636. -

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retize at or
efter age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age and credited service
equal to eighty or greater are eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statute. Retirement
benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a siraight-line annuity equal fo two percent of the
employee’s average anmumal salary from the highest 36.consecutive months within the last 10 years of
employment, multiplied by the number of years of the employee’s credited service at the time of refirement.
Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary fo the PERS. The Lottery is required to
contribute 12.5% of covered employees® saluries to the PERS. The required employes and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are not ectuarially determined; however, actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employee
contributions, for the month ending March 31, 2011 and fiscal year-to-date are as follows (in thousands):

March 31, 2011 Year-to-Date
Lottery contributions $ 77 $ 704
Employse contributions 23 253
Total contributions $ 105 $ 957

NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in several risk
management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools has issued
separate andited financial reports on their operations. Those reports include the required supplementary
information conceming the reconciliation of claims [inbilities by type of contract and ten-year claim
development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance enterprise funds can be
obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.
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NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continaed)

WORKERS® COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Lottery carries workers compensatio n insurance coverage through a privatized business entity, BrickStreet
MmuallnmmneCompmy(BﬁakStmet).mbﬁmdlmaryl,m%,andnamedtheadmhistmoroffom
state workers’ compensation fund activities. BrickStreet is paid a monthly administrative fee and rated
premium to provide compensations for injuries sustained in the course of employment. The monthly
adminisnﬁvefeeforﬁwLotteqhasbeensetailsvelsconsistentwithpriorympaymemxandanyrateur
premium increases will be established on an experience rated basis.

ThelotterypaxﬁcipatesinﬂmBﬂckSﬁeetexpeﬁencermdpooLwhichismmMjumdonaqumwﬂybmia
TheBrickStreetﬁskpoolmtainsallﬁskrelatedtothecompensaﬁonofilﬁmedemployeeslmderthepmgrm
in exchange for the premiums paid. '

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES® INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee benefit
insurance program to employess, PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State agencies,
institutions of higher education, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In addition, local
governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request to be covered by
PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes hospital, surgical, major
medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death, Underwriting and rate setting policies are
established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shell be paid by the participants.
Pmmimnsmes(abﬁshedbyPEIAmdm'epaidmcnthly,andnredependentupon,mongothm‘ltings,
coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and active employzes vs. retired
employees and level of compensation. Coverage under these programs is limited to $1 million lifstime for
health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemmity plan. PEIA has
ﬂlllytransfen-edﬂmrisksofcovemgetoﬂmMmmgedCateOrgmﬁmﬁon(MCO)Planmﬂmplnnpmvidar,'nnd
hnsﬂnnsﬁmedtheﬁskq_oftheﬁfeinsnmmewvmgehaﬁﬁrdmﬂyinmr. PEIA presently charges
equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan. Altogether, PEIA insures
approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

- BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

TheLottelyparticipatesinﬂ:eWestVirginiaBnardofRiskandmsmmMmagmnent(BRM,ammnfnn
ﬁskpoolcmmnﬂyopaaﬂnguawmmﬂskmmgemmumdmmpmgrmfpraﬂsmm&gem
component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. ThaLottmypaysapannugl
premium to BRIM for its generel insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and rate setting policies are
established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as detormined by BRIM shall be paid by the participants, The
BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the fitst $1 million per property event and purchases excess insurance on
losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer under this program is limited to $200
million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has $1 million per occurrence coverage
maximum on al] third-party ability-claims.
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NOTE 16- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) of the West
Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund (Trust), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
postemployment healthcare plan administered by the West Virginia Public Employce Insurance Agency
(WVPEIA). The OPEB Plan provides retiree post-employment health care benefits for participating state and
local government employers. ‘The provisions of the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended (the Code),

Mﬂgusmemnhoﬂty.mesmbﬁshmd'mendbmeﬁtpmvhhnsmthembomdofmm The -

WVPEIA issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and
supplementary information for the OPEB Plan. That report may be obtuined by writing to Public Employees

%ﬂ;;’ance&gancy,@l 57" Strect, South East, Suite 2, Charleston, West Virginia, or by calling 1-888-680-

Poli

The Code requires the OPEB Plan bill the participating employers 100% of the annval required contribution
(ARQ,mamomtachiaﬂyde&rmimdhmoﬂancewﬁhﬂmmmemmofGASBS1nimnent45. The
ARCrepmmsaleveIofﬁmdingthm,ifpddonanongohgbasis,ispmjectedtocover—nonnalwstmh
year and amortize any unfunded actuarial lisbilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to
exceed thirty years. State of West Virginia plan employers are billed per active health policy per month.

The ARC rate is $903 and $901 per employee per month for the years emding June 30, 2011 and 2010
respectively. Through June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Lottery has paid premiums of $226,212 and $185,563.

“As of June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Lottery has recorded a liability of $1,484,546 and $251,867 on its balance

sheet for OPEB.

FPSENSEPITSY, S,




WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-3474870
Memorandum
To: Honorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office
Date: May 2, 2011
Re: Status of General Revenue Fund and State Road Fund

April 30, 2011

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia

general revenue fund for fisecal year 2010-2011. The status of the
fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were ahead of the estimate for the fiscal year
as of April 30, 2011.

Total general revenue collections were approximately 110 percent of
the estimate for the fiscal year as of April 30, 2011.

Personal Income Tax collections were approximately 3 percent over
the estimate for the fiscal year,

Consumer sales and use tax collections were approximately 101% of
the estimate for the fiscal year.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Severance tax collections were approximately 114% of the estimate
as of April 30, 2011.

Corporate Income and Business Franchise Tax collections were
over the estimate as of April 30, 2011.

State Road Fund

The state road fund collections were on target with the estimate as

of April 30, 2011. Privilege tax collections were higher than the
estimate.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $ 336,805,292.71 as of April 30, 2011.

Balance July 1, 2010 276,949,590.37
Cash flow loan tc General - 56,000,000.00
Revenue on July 1, 2010. + 56,000,000.00

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands;
repaid in September. Repaid
September 2010.

Revenues (Surplus previous 51,314,324.75
fiscal year)

Earnings 8,541,377.59
Balance April 30, 2011 336,805,2%2.71

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $ 308,949,470.66 as of April 30, 2011.

Balance July 1, 2010 2179,073,099,52

Earnings 29,876,371.14

Balance April 30, 2011 308,949,470.66
Page -2-
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The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$45,019,319.21 as of April 30, 2011.

Balance July 1, 2010

45,019,319.21

Revenues

Q-

Balance April 30, 2011

45,019,319.21
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Monthly Revenue Estimates

as of April 29, 2011 WVFIMS YEARLY QOVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES _ COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS

Personal Income Tax 234,500,000 253,120,201 18,620,201 1,227,000,000  1,300612,174 73,612,174
Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax 96,900,000 89,136,519 943,100,000 961,000,706 17,900,706
Severance Tax 22,000,000 32,552,958 10,552,958 291,050,000 341,307,048 50,257,046
Corp Income /Business Franchise 32,800,000 30,205,360 163,100,000 239,974,816 76,874,816
Business and Occupation 8,500,000 0,673,186 1,173,186 100,600,000 102,225,585 1,625,585
Tobacco Products Tax 9,230,000 7.780,304 93,210,000 90,541,577
Insurance Tax 19,000,000 23,900,604 4,909,604 98,400,000 106,286,085 6,885,085
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 30,000,000 0 95,000,000 127,900,000 32,900,000
Departmental Collections 900,000 796,408 12,670,000 13,805,382 1,135,382
Interest Income 1,500,000 281,016 12,800,000 10,222,316 -
Liquor Profit Transfers 1,300,000 1,315,875 15,875 10,950,000 11,345,333 395,333
Misceilaneous Recelpts 630,000 252 595 - 9,180,000 11,265,989 2,075,989
Property Transfer Tax 540,000 651,899 111,899 6,660,000 6,821,584 161,584
Liquor License Renewal 40,000 0 5,920,000 14,498,499 8,578,499
Beer Tax and Llcenses 780,000 747,192 6,450,000 8,511,619 61,619
Property Tax 680,000 705,971 25,971 5,710,000 5,683,323 -
Senlor Tax Credit Relmbur Lot 3,400,000 2,929,157 7,900,000 7.809,288
Business Franchise Fees 20,000 61,490 41,490 530,000 941,508 411,509
Miscellaneous Transfers 100,000 0 580,000 331,589 -
Racing Fees 0 0 0 0 20,810 20,810
Charter Tax 0 5511 5,511 0 130,332 130,332
Telecommunications Tax 0 7,908 7,908 0 5,648 5,648
Estate and Inheritance Tax 0 4] 0] 0 3,193 3,193
Video Lottery Transfers 0 15,596 15,586 0 342,969 342,969
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 452,920,000 454 148,840 3,080,820,000 3,358,587 374 267,767,374
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0

Percent of Estimates 98.11% 108.66%
TOTALS 462,920,000 454,148,840 3,090,820,000  3,358,687,374 267,767,374

Percent of Estimates 98.11% 108.66%

Collections this day 57,139,894

Prepared by lLegislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
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Monthly Revenue Estimates
as of Aprit 29, 2011 WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES  COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 23,700,000 15,623,174 307,300,000 314,631,494 7,231,494
Privilege Tax 14,497,000 15,008,908 511,908 126,670,000 140,341,136 13,671,136
Licenses & Registration 7,374,000 6,210,137 66,526,000 65,261,751
Highway Litter Control 141,000 155,650 -, 14 550 1,270,000 1,447,823 177,823
TOTALS s T A I [T 801766000 571,582,205 T 8.876.208
Percent of Estimates 80.94% 103.95%

Collections this day 12,108,895

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7005, Part A AS OF April 1, 2011 : $335,332,277.66

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7006, Part B AS OF April 1, 2011 : $307,303,477.68

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF April 1, 2011: $45,019,319.21

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
Page-56



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legisiative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-347-4870
To: Honorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office
Date: May 5, 2011
Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the March 31, 2011 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. March 1is the end of the third quarter for
fiscal year 2011 and the end of the first calendar quarter of
2011.

For July 1, 2010 to March 31, 2011 of fiscal year 2010-2011, the
trust fund cash flow was as follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2010 $95,528,960.38
Receipts July 1, 2010 thru June 30, 2011 $306,536,783.94
Disbursements July 1, 2010 thru June 30, $363,167,283.83
2011

Balance March 31, 2011 $38,898,460.49

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July - March 2011 were $920.5 million
less than July - March 2010.

Federal emergency benefits totaled $ 138.5 million for the July
- March 2011; for July - March 2010 federal emergency benefits

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Unemployment
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totaled 5 144.9 miliion.

Total disbursements were $ 106.4 million less in July - March
2011 than the preceding July - March 2010.

Receipts for July - March 2011 were $ 30 million less than in
July - March 2010. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 22
million less on March 31, 2011 than on March 31, 2010.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of March 2011 was
9.7 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 9.2 percent.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 9.1 percent for West
Virginia and 8.8 percent nationally.

Since March 2010 employment has increased by 4,600. Employment
gains were as follows: 2,900 in professional and business
services; 2,300 in educational and health services; 1,700 in
leisure and hospitality; 1,700 in mining and leogging; 1,100 in
trade, transportation, and utilities; 900 in manufacturing; 400
in other services; and 200 in information. Declines were as
follows: 3,800 in construction; 2,300 in government; and 500 in
financial activities.

* Note: On March 18, 2011, the legislature passed Senate Bill 219, which enables the Governor
to make a loan from the Revenue Center Construction Fund to the Unemployment Compensation
Trust in an amount not to exceed $ 20 million whenever the projected balance in the
Unemployment Trust will be less than $ 20 million at any time in the next thirty days. The loan
does not bear interest and must be repaid in one hundred and eighty days. This loan provision
expires after September 1, 2011.

Unemployment
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MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING JANUARY 2010 AND JANUARY 2041

THREE MONTH
JANUARY 201D FEBRU_&R;\" 2010 MARCH 2010 JANUARY 2011 FEBRUARY 2011 MARCGH 2011 TOTAL VAHIANCE *
Balance Forwand $173605432.83 $57.497,975.63 §0,918,762.90 $76.801,11145 - $59,070.691.84 35589060442  [$116.148.463 66)
Add Becelpse:
1. Bond Assessmient 55.00 $0.00 £0.00 50.00 $0.00 €040 &.00
2. Begnier Conrihufiont 962834568 $16,276,9a2.28 $1.403,368.11 .$9,202 501.08 $17.,560,395.22 $2.221,105.42 $2,655,306.87
3. Fedure! Errageticy Benefits (ELHDE) $19.672 649,12 $21,057,300.18 $25,060,718.96 $14.874,848.72 $13.968.274.30 $14,230,088.38 ($23,720,653.68)
4. Fotrs Shor Exterded Bartet's (E3) $1,426,647.68 $725,080.38 $332.975.09 $3,403,185.40 $2.6844,970.23 $3,311,684.08 $7,183,825.48
5. Vemp Federal Additional Comp{FAC) $4.856,725.00 §4,628,018.00 $5,661,837.00 $31,120.15 £9,767.60 $5.671.00 {5165301,014.57}
6. ULFE(Federa) Agenties) N $245,696.18 $230.031.31 $227 120089 $313,820.28 $340,312.60 $333,305.44 $288,080.28
7. Specisl Admintsteativa Transtar ** $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 - §ao £0.00 s$ion $0.00
B Resd At bonds $0.00 0 §.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3.00 $0.00
9. UG Modeemiration insantive $0.00 $0.00 oo $0.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
10, Tivomny intamst CrotEs $0.00 $9.00 $1,065.805,47 $0.00 $0.00 . §854,825.07 (5401,068.50)
11 UL (Miary Agenclas) £200,781.34 3275,783.33 §372.205.85 $512,856.84 $475.124.89 $457 816,17 $505,006.28
12, W lnsirnge Comitites-Seete BT 245 $0.00 .04 20.00 20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
13. CHIA Rotelpty $0.00 $0.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00
Total ¥onthly Rocslpts 11 1 243,388,104 45 535,144, 211.37 $28.478 201 47 £35.178.851.13 $21,223 49218 {328,800,579.24]
Less Dabursemmis
Delit Band Bepayment {Retlred) {Reiired} (Retired) {Redired) {Relied) {Refired) {Refred)
Regulsy Beaofits: $31,678.203.85 $27.789.021.77 $30,188,246.04 $25,484,155.12 $21,170,124.14 $21,185,340.03 {821.705,842.37)
Fadoral Enargency Bensfiys (EUT0SB) $22.258,109.12 §$21.060,285.25 $23463.540.84 $16,089,434.67 $13,628.772.60 $13414,77%6.08 823.7
Fedlaeal Shere Extended Benefits (EB] $1,405,168.78 $6985477.88 $326,800.77 $3,755,304.53 $2,835,650.26 $2,905,0680.57 87.210,495.24
Emenanty Benufts (TEVC) ($264.00} ($315.00) ($360.00) (3970.70) {$1,249.39) $1.225.00 {52.500.52)
Texnp Peders] AddNional Camyp [FACY $5.310,108.00 $4,827,662.00 §5,164,585.00 $28.402.14 JB.857.60 $8,451.69 $15.250,881.57)
UCFE [Fedave] Winkers) Benefits §328,181.91 $288,004.47 $240,187.06 "$333,880.97 . SR00,45%.11 $281,050,78 $69,144,02
UL [MiTkary Workers) Bengfits $348,028.% $325,3081.04 $40B 485.00 $525,343.48 $405,089.92 $3RT.684.35 2238,102.84
Reed #ict Purds $0.0D $0.00 $328 295,85 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 (3328,395,66}
Spacial Adritristresthsn Trensfer** $0.00 $0.00 $8,547.71 $4 80202 $8,753.41 §37,363.85 $42.231.07
Total Honthly Disbursenents . $B1227. 71645 §54876.512.18 $80.124469.97 $#48.249.370.68 £30,369,336.65 $38.216.536.04 {$53.497.505.9%}
Trust Fund Balance 20740747563 85891875280 280,608 £05.90 S50.070,001.04 255.5820.504 42 $88.695.450 49 {$00.451,405.00)

* Tyoe wronth ttal variante colzmn is the differenca batwaen the sum o the previms vﬁsmmmwmmmm turrent yaar's threq manths St

Thepwiprae of tha teport i tn show significant canges inneteipts, dubursenents, or balancas,

“*The Assisteare for Unesnployed Workers end Strozeiing Familak Ack, Tk 1 of Bivition B of Pabille koo io, 155, emarted Rebnnny 17,
used forcartats adminlsteative pavposes. Onfehmary 27, 2009, the US, Treusury etiited Wast
Program Letter (. 33-09 lssued by the U.S. Depatment of Labor on Fehfuary 26, 2009 speciles
UnemypSirient Compensation (UL bemefits; therefore the Tamt Fund Salanive onust b reducer

Uhemployment Trust Fund Page 3

2009, provided a sperizl sdministralive trastsfer tn states"wocounts af $s1mMon to ke
Viorginis's ematmt of $2,369,759 to tha Unemployirent tnsumnee Trost Fund., Attechareat IV to fhe Unemploynteit Insurance
tha parmissile uses of the sdminlstmtiva trianster, mmldmhﬂmﬁ;mknm Evnitable forthe payment of

by the Speris! Admintetrathe Transter an Hne 1o abtaln the belonce avaBabls far UL benefis,



ORK FORCE

WestVirginia |

/

Earl Ray Tomblin, Governar

Russell L. Fry, Acting Executive Director

Keith Burdette, Cabinet Secretary

] -
UC TRUST FUND PROJECTIONS - 2011 ‘
May 12, 2011
!
Month Revenues Banefits Trust Fund Balance
| Balance 12/31/2009 L - 123,000,000
Sanuary | 6,034,000 L 31578000 | _ 97.456,000
|_February 16,418,000 L 28,000,000 85875 000
| Miarch - l 5,220,000 — 30,188,000 i 60.507.000
£a LSS e 28 559,000 | _22,300.000 67066000 |
- May ! F4,119,000 22992000 ~108.293.000 |
lune. 83529000 = 19,393,000 95,529,000
tuly | 18.050.000 _r 18,710,000 34,865.000
August 32111000 ! 21,480,000 105,500,000 |
| Seprember 2,679,000 | 14,347,000
| October | 9,869,000 R /721X 85,967,000
| November i 21,516,000 15218000 53.265,000
I__U'L‘tf.‘r'llbz'r R | 4,090,000 |_ E,d*__.d!l__il'._l_q__ __¥6.901.000 :
| Tatals _ 214,295,000 160,394,000 76901000
2011 - -
| janwary 9,202,000 27,024,000 59,079,000 _ B
i‘_“_‘_“_‘_“r . 12,990,000 - 21,179.000 55,550,000 |
,..'““”'” 4183000 21,185 000 18 858 000 |
| April ! 25,704,431 B 15,160,000 49,442,431 |
| My | 81,990,723 | 18,393,000 113,040,154 -
é_h_ti‘l_*: - | 1,693,717 B 155140600 99,219,931 N
liaky 16,938,000 . 14,568,000 101189931
| Aupust L 31,091,000 | 17,184,000 _115,096:531 )
| September | 1,470,000 14700 105089341 =~ |
|_October | 10,508.000 | 18182000 _ 1DLAQAE3T
| November 20,174,000 | _11,174.000 109,409,931
Pecam b 1,732,000 14.763,000 G5 E7RS91]
Totals - 2011 227,185,931 203,208,000 95,878,931

Executive Division

112 Cabifornia Avenue
Charleston, WV 25305

An agency of the Department of Commerce
An equal opportunity emplover/program and auxifiary aids are avanlable upon request [0 individuals with disabilities

www.workforcewv.org
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management

UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash and Equivalents
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee
Receivables - Net
Prepaid Insurance
Total Short Term Assets

Long Term Assets
Invesiments
Total Long Term Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts payable
Claims Payable
OPER Liability
Agents Commissions Payable
Unearned Revenue
Current Estimated Claim Reserve
Total Shert Term Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Compensated Absences

Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve
Total Long Term Liabitities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
Prior Year Net Assets
Current Year Earnings

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

March 31

5

2011 2010

{in thousands}

$ 17,802 § 26,679
192,349 179,326
1,306 983
1,558 1,564
213,115 208,552
138,934 121,374
138,834 121,374
352,049 322,926
1,822 1,323
145 207

181 -
978 945
7,053 7,474
44,898 42,204
55,077 52,153
66 58
88,8948 103,618
89,015 103,676
144,082 155,829
192,207 150,958
15,750 23138
207,857 174,097

5 352,049 § 329,926

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

BRIM - Page 1

5/10/2011



West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the nine months ending

March 31
2011 2010
(in thousands)

Operating Revenues

Premium Revenues $ 39731 § 43,814
Less - Excess Insurance (4,555) {4,692}
Total Operating Revenues 35,176 39,122
. Operating Expenses
Claims Expense 26,414 27,656
Property & MS Claims Expense 3.511 5,557
Personal Services 1,026 951
General & Administrative Expense 1,987 1.958
Total Operating Expenses 32,8937 35,122
Operating Income 2,239 3,000
Nonoperafing Revenues
Fees and Assessments 25 26
Investment Income 13,486 20,113
Total Nonoperating Revenues 13.511 20,139
Net Income 15,750 23,139

_—

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

BRIM - Page 2
5/10/2011



West Virginia Children’s Health insurance Program
2 Hale Street

Suite 101

Charleston, WV 25301

304-558-2732 voice / 304-5568-2741 fax
Helpline 877-982-2447
www.chip.wv.gov

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

May 2011
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March 31st Enrollment 24,100

$2,000

$1,800

$1,600 |
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1,785

Annualized Health Care Expenditures
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Assets:

Cash & Cash Eguivalents

Due From Federal Government
Due From Cther Funds
Accrued Interest Receivable
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost

Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue
Unpaid insurance Claims Liability

Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

March 31, 2011

$12,048,636
$4,919,439
$873,178
$11,968
$64.726

£17.917.946

$301,920
$3.054,458
360,000

$7.716.379
10,201,567
$17.917.946

Page 2

West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
March 2011 and 2010
{Accrual Basis)

March 31, 2010

Variance
$11.945 024 $103,612
$3,153,577 $1,765,862
$744,158 $129,020
$14,803 ($2,835)
560,738 (35.012)
$15.927.300 $£1.990.646
$355,529 {$53,609)
$2,573,295 $481,164
$2,740,000 $620,000
$6.668,824 $1,047.555
$9.258 476 $943,001

£15,927.300 $1.990.646

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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56%
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West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2011 and March 31, 2010
{Modifled Accrual Basls)

Revenues

Federal Granis

State Appropriations

Premium Revenues

Investment Incoma:
Investmant Eamings

Unrealized Gain On Investments”

Tatal Investment Income
Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Claims:
QOutpatient Servicas
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Qutpatient Mantal Health

Durable & Dispozable Med. Equip.

tnpatient Mantal Health
Vision

Therapy

Medical Transpaortation
Other Services

Less: Collections™*

Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:

Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility

Outreach & Health Promeotion

Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

March 31, 2011

32,177,530
6,285,171
348,272

211,985
167,812
379,807

39,890,780

9,762,784
8,008,984
7,355,358
4,896,665
3,085,283
1,098,973
921,606
652,358
657,124
435,082
309,333
29,981
{630,044)
36651474

369,003
2,012,185
290,459
363,969
111,639
3,147,245

39.798.719

92,061

10,108,506

10.201.567

* Short Term Bond Fund investment began in November 2009
** Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogaltion

March 31, 2010 Yariance
58,866,617 3,310,913 11%
7.351,715 {366.544) 5%
249,625 08,647 40%
75,234 136,761 182%
48,043 119,769 100%
123,277 256,530 208%
36,581,234 3,299,546 8%
B,987,284 775,500 g%,
7,184,208 822,686 11%
6,535,055 810,398 13%
3,882,384  1,014.251 26%
2,541,270 544,023 21%
908,008 190,965 21%
924,027 {2,421) 0%
624,785 27,573 4%
533,979 123,145 23%
349,530 85,532 24%
233,030 76,303 3%
56,387 43,594 77%
{380,083) (249961 66%
32,3808 4270619 13%
372,208 (3,208) 1%
2223 467 (211,302) -10%
301,478 {11,009) 4%
214,968 149,003 89%
83.812 17.827 19%
3,205,931 (58,686) 2%
35,506,786 4,211,933 12%
1,004,448 (912,387) 91%
8,254,028  1,855478 22%
2.258.476 943.091 10%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 3



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
udget to Actual Statement
tate Fiscal Year 2011

For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2011

Budgeted for Yearto Date  YeartoDate Yearto Date Monthly Actual Amt Actual Amt
Year Budgeted Amt Actual Amt Variance" Budgeted Amt Mar-11 Feb-11 Jan-11

Projected Cost $48,263,300 1 $36,197,475 $3B,561,072 ($363,597) -1%] ] $4,021,942 $5,796,540 $4,914,881 $3,470,965
Premiums 350,000 $262,500 348,272 ($85,772) 33% $29,167 48,273 40,770 43,491
Subrogation & Rebates 543,140 $407 355 632,610 {225 255) 55% 45 262 235877 33,195 43 654
Net Benefit Cost 47,370,160 35,627,620 $35,580,191 {$52,571) 0% $3947513 5512,390 4,840,916 3,383,820
Salaties & Benefits $580,500 $435,375 $369,003 $66,372 15% 547675 $38,355 $34,944 $40,275
Program Administration 3,346,959 $2,510,219 2,079,759 430,460 17% 252,913 302,152 186,156 210,759
Eligibility 420,000 $315,000 315,459 (459) 0% 35,000 155,825 43 11,528
Outreach 300,000 $225,000 324,802 (99.802) -44% 25,000 21,901 2775 5,808
Current Expense 160,000 $120.000 111,833 8,167 7% 13,333 22 426 7131 13.405
Total Admin Cost $4,807 459 $3,605,594 $3,200,856 $404,738 11% $373,922 $540,659 $231,049 $281,874
Total Program Cost $52,177.619 $39,133214  $38.781.047 $352,168 1% $4,321,435 $6,053,049 $5,071,965 $3,665,604
Federal Share 81.27% 42,216,962 $31,662,721  $31,581,233 81,489 0% 3,536,230 4,919,313 4,121,988 2,979,109
State Share 18.73% 9,960,657 $7.470.493 $7.199.814 270679 4% 785205 1,133,736 949 979 688,584
Total Program Cost ** £52.177.619 $30133214 §$36.781,047 232,168 1% $4.321430 $6,053,049 $5071965 $3,665694

* Paositive percentages indicate favorable varlances
** Budgeted Year Based on CCRGC Actuary 6/30/2010 Report.

Unaudited - Cash Basls For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Memo for Calculations Above:
Notes:

1/. Total budgeted for Year Program costs are CCRC Actuary’s Base Line Scenerio dated 6/30/10 Final worksheet
Net Paid Program Costs.

¢/, Federal Share for FFY 2010 is 81.83%. Federal Share for FFY 2011 (10/1/10 - 9/30/11) is set at 81.27%.
Page 4



WVCHIP Enroliment Report SRS
April 2011
2008 2008
County Pop Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Est.  Enroliment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured
County {0-18 ¥rs) Apr-11 Apr-11 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Barbour 3,248 256 1,602 1,858 57.2% ; 162 38
Berkeley 22,882 1,275 7.850 9,125 39 9% [ 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 331 2,605 2,936 51 5% ‘ 285 24
Braxton 3,044 211 1,586 1,797 59 0% 152 38
Brooke 4,658 288 1,545 1,833 39.4% 233 32
Cabell 18,900 1,051 8,512 9,563 50 6% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 125 848 971 69 9% | 69 52
Clay 2,454 177 1,430 1,607 65.5% | 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 137 714 851 52 9% 80 50
Fayetts 9,692 803 4 661 5 464 56 4% . 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 30 605 S 594% | 58 55
Grant 2,463 177 996 1,173 47 6% | 123 42
Greenbrier 7,110 545 2,932 3,477 48 9% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 318 2,201 2517 49.3% 255 28
Hancock 6,270 383 2,480 2,843 453% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 166 1,299 1,465 49 7% | 147 40
Harrison 14,973 907 5,875 6,782 45 3% | 749 6
Jackson 6277 431 2,887 3318 52 9% 314 19
Jefferson 11,465 445 3,043 3,488 30.4% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,298 17,069 19,365 47 6% | 2,03z 1
Lews 3,577 276 1,828 2,104 58 8% 178 34
Lincaln 4,945 368 2,770 3,138 63 5% 247 31
Logan 7.610 531 3,811 4,442 58 4% 380 15
Marion 11,245 688 4,507 5,195 46 2% 1 562 11
Marshall 7,176 325 2,848 3,173 44.2% . 359 16
Mason 5,481 261 2,783 3.044 55 7% | 273 26
McDowell 5.170 314 3,244 3,558 68 8% |25 27
Mercer 12,687 1,143 6,917 B,060 B3 5% | 634 8
Mineral 5973 306 2,032 2338 394% P 299 22
Mingo 5,204 341 3,186 3,527 56.9% 310 21
Monongalia 14,348 762 4,318 5,080 35 4% 717 7
Monroe 2,728 237 1,041 1,278 46.8% 136 41
Morgan 3,365 268 1,308 1,576 46.8% 168 35
Nicholas 5478 393 2,700 3,093 56.5% [ 274 25
Ohio 9,068 454 3,128 3,562 39.5% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 118 528 646 396% l 82 49
Pleasants 1,593 105 565 670 42.1% BO 51
Pocahontas 1,717 160 687 847 493% | 86 48
Preston 6,354 518 2,397 2,915 45.9% 318 18
Putram 12,522 706 3,552 4,258 34 0% 626 9
Raleigh 15,992 1.228 7,450 0.688 54 3% 800 i
Randolph 5,971 433 2,616 3,049 51.1% | 299 23
Ritchie 2,234 148 800 1,048 46 9% 112 45
Roane 3,266 303 1,699 2,002 61.3% 163 37
Summers 2,322 216 1,194 1,410 80 7% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 224 1,368 1,592 48 1% 165 36
Tucker 1,354 120 524 644 47 6% 68 53
Tyler 1,687 150 741 891 47 2% 94 a7




ATTACHMENT 1
WVCHIP Enroliment Report
April 2011
2008 2009
County Pop. Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Est.  Enrollment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured
County (0-18 Yrs) Apr-11 Apr-11 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking”
Upshur 4,956 395 2,361 2,756 55 6% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 548 4,208 4,756 51 8% : 459 13
Webster 2,020 157 1,234 1,381 68 9% 101 45
Wetzel 3.732 218 1,638 1,856 49 7% 187 33
Wirt 1,268 104 593 697 55.0% 863 54
Wood 19,063 1,164 8,635 9,798 51.4% 953 3
Wyoming 5,092 412 2,568 2880 58.5% 255 29
Totals 382,490 24 475 162,726 187,201 48 9% | 19125
HANCOCK 314
BROOKE 232
OHIO 453
MARSHALL 359
- = DODO-  HARRISOW TAYLOR 29;-. .
WOOD  RITCHIE TgoSE - 79 = - ey ST
953 12 T BARBOUR  TUCKER GRANT
WIRT 2 RIS 162 68 122 pampy
61 ) 147
o CAL- GILMER - UPSHUR,
Mason “AGEN HOUN: g . RANDOLPH
271 ROANE o9 299 & MDLETON
] 163 ““':go“ &
; S:SE 7 | "U;”A” cLay Wfftim 5

13

- I Counties with Uninsured Children
L4 Estimated at =400

- Counties with Uninsured Children
i Estimated at =399 and 2201

Estimated at =200

W . — —

259 634

i | Counties with Uninsured Children

Total Estimated Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The most recent estimate for ali uninsured children statewide from the (/S Census Current Population Survey
Is 4.6%. It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county level could vary significantly from
county lo county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains our best gross

estimate of the remaining uninsured children.

Note 2. |t has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified far CHIP or Medicaid in the

past, WVCHIP uses the 5% uninsured estimate as a target number for outreach
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WV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY
REPORT FOR MAY 2011

I. Enrollment on April 2011: 24,475

See Attachment ! for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: May 2010 through April 2011

26,000

25,000

Nutnber of Chilldren

22,000

24,000 -

23,000 +=

Enrollee Totals: February 2011 to April 2011

Month Total I1Year | Total |
February 1,738 Average 1,765
March 1,880 High 2,021 ‘

April 1,659 Low 1.508

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: February 2011 to April 2011

Month Total IYear | Total |
February 629 Average 875 |
March 649 High 770 ‘
Aprii | 604 Low 580

II.  Re-enroliment for 3 Month Period: January 2011 to March 2011

| |  Enrolled within Reopened Cases
|  Total Forms Mailed | Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Total # % # | % # %5
January 1,619 908 56% 158 10% 490 30%
February 1,842 1,179 61% 168 9% 556 29%
March 1,760 1,057 60% 164 9% 504 29%




WyCHIP

Report
Page 2

111

For May 2011

Financial Activity

Please see this monrh's financial statement at Attachment 2.

The average annuglized claims cost per child for the month ended March 2011 was $1,946.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2008 — SFY 2010

| SFY2010 | FFP% | SFY 2009 | FFP% | SFY 2008 | FFP%

| 2010 2009 2008
Federal 38,675,336 81.83 | 37,550,029 | 81.61 | 35,626,232 | 81.98
State 8,618,874 1817 | 8417183 | 18.39 | 7,947,861 18.02
Total Costs 47.294,210 | 100.00 | 45,967,222 | 100.00 | 43,574,093 | 100.00

| msey 2010 |

:E’ ESEY 2000

E SFY 2008

T Bl e |

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: January 2011 — March 2011

Budgeted Wid. Avg.

PerMonth  For Qitr.

b

Budgeted Per Wtd. Avg. Actual
Month For Qtr. March 2011 February 2011 January 2011
Federal 3,518,080 4,034,412 4,853,210 4.150.389 2,999,637
State 830,055 895,824 1,099,839 921,576 666,057
Total 4,348,135 | 4,930,236 6,053,049 5,071,965 3,665,694
7
6 ¥
]
g
S 41
=3 f
s, |
=2 .F
1
0



wWVCHIP
Report For May 2011
Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

¢ The Children’s Health Insurance Board approved expansion of WVCHIP to 300% FPL at its
February 24, 2011, meeting. A State Plan Amendment was submitted to the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) on March 31, 2011, to request approval of expansion
to 300% FPL as well as to make certain changes to services necessary for CHIPRA
compliance.

¢ VWVCHIP will be a sponsor for the 2011 West Virginia DanceDanceRevolution Tournament.

Lad



WVCHIP Enroliment Report

April 2011
County Pop  Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Tolal
2005 Est Enrolirment Enraliment CHIP/Medicaid
County (0-18 Yr8) Apr-11 Apr-11 Enrgliment

Barbour 3,248 256 1,602 1,858
Berkeley 22,882 1,275 7,850 9,125
Boone 5,706 az 2,605 2,936
Braxton 3,044 211 1,586 1,797
Brooke 4 658 288 1,545 1,833
Cabell 18,900 1,051 8,512 9,563
Calhoun 1,389 125 848 971
Clay 2,454 177 1,430 1,607
Doddridge 1,607 137 714 851
Fayelte 0,692 803 4.661 454
Gilmer 1,154 80 605 685
Grant 2,463 177 996 1,173
Greenbrier 7,110 545 2,932 3,477
Hampshire 5110 316 2,201 2517
Hancock 6,270 363 2,480 2,843
Hardy 2,950 166 1,299 1,465
Harrison 14,973 a07 5875 5,782
Jackson 68,277 431 2,887 3,318
Jefferson 11,465 445 3,043 3,488
Kanawha 40,647 2,296 17,069 19,365
Lewis 3,577 276 1,828 2,104
Lincoin 4,945 368 2,770 3,138
Logan 7,610 531 3,911 4442
Marion 11,245 688 4 507 5195
Marshall 7,176 az2s5 2,848 3,173
Mason 5,461 261 2,783 3,044
McDowell 5,170 314 3,244 3,558
Mercer 12,687 1,143 6,917 8,060
Mingeral 5973 308 <032 38
Mingo 6,204 341 3,186 3527
Monongalia 14,3486 762 4318 5,080
Morroe 2,728 237 1,041 1,278
Maorgan 3,365 268 1,308 1,576
Nicholas 5,478 393 2,700 3,093
Ohio 9,068 454 3.128 3,582
Pendieton 1,632 118 528 646
Pleasants 1,593 105 565 670
Pocahontas 1,717 160 6a7 847
Preston 6,354 518 2,397 2,915
Putnam 12,522 706 3,552 4,258
Raleigh 15,082 1,229 7.459 88
Randolph 5971 433 2,616 3,049
Ritchie 2,234 148 900 1,048
Roane 3,266 303 1,699 2,002
Summers 2,322 216 1,194 1,410
Taylor 3,307 224 1,368 1,592
Tucker 1,354 120 524 644
Tyler 1,887 150 741 891

CHIP/Medicaid
Enroliment

ATTACHMENT 1
2008 2008
Est # Children

Uninsured Uninsured

% of Population 5% Ranking*
57 2% 162 38
39.9% 1,144 2
51.5% 285 24
59 0% 152 39
39 4% 233 32
50 6% 945 4
69 9% 69 52
65 5% r 123 43
52 9% 80 50
56 4% | 485 12
59 4% _f 5B 55
47 6% 123 42
48.9% 356 17
49 3% 255 28
45 3% 314 20
49 7% 147 40
45 3% ‘ 749 6
52.9% 314 19
30 4% | 573 10
47 6% 2,032 1
58.8% ] 179 34
63.5% 247 31
58.4% 380 15
46 2% 562 11
44 2% . 359 16
55.7% 273 26
68.8% 259 27
63 5% 634 8
39 1% 299 22
56.9% 310 21
35 4% 717 7
46.8% 136 a1
46 8% 168 35
56.5% 274 25
39.5% 453 14
39.6% 82 49
42 1% 80 51
49.3% 86 48
45.9% 318 18
34 0% 626 9
54.3% 800 5
51.1% 299
46 9% 112 45
61.3% 163 37
60.7% 116 a4
48 1% 165 36
47 6% 68 53
47 2% 94 47

b



ATTACHMENT 1

WVCHIP Enroliment Report

April 2011
2009 2009
County Pop  Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
2005 Est.  Enroliment Enroliment CHIFP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured  Uninsured
County (0-18 ¥rs) Apr-11 Apr-11 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Upshur 4,956 395 2,361 2,756 55 6% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 548 4,208 4,758 51 8% 459 13
Webster 2,020 157 1,234 1,391 68 9% 101 46
Wetzel 3,732 218 1,638 1,856 49.7% 187 33
Wirt 1,268 104 593 697 55.0% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,164 B,635 8,799 51 4% 953 3
Wyoming 5,092 412 2,568 2,980 58.5% | 255 29
|
Totals 382,490 24,475 162,726 187,201 48 9% 19,125
HANCOCK 314
BROOKE 233
OHIO 453
MARSHALL 359
.' AR i MORGAN -
RLATT i F '-n: '.- il 163 EERKELEY}
TaYL 2 MINERAL Bl
.7 - . DADD-  HARRISOM 295
e RITCHIE Ralg?e P -{4?_ 7]_55 . HAI‘;:?H]RE ;E;FERSDN
i} g 312 - LE\;VJS BATZ? ' TUGCBKER ‘GT;;W HARDY
e & CAL- 1 GILMER - DPSHUR, ’ &
Mason SN HOUN' 5§~ MB panpoLpH
273 ROANE : 299 PENDLETON
1 BRAXTON 02
CABELL 52 weBsTER
5 e t]:;gv 101
KANAWHA NICHOLAS . POCAHONTAS
warne LINCOLN 2,032 274 . 86 ‘
459 # O FAYETTE Counties with Uninsured Children
W i 706 GREENBRIER™ " Estimated at =400
MINGO 3 - MALEGH 56 Counties with Uninsured Children
10 w;?;ING r N Estirated at <399 and =201
2 = M??:DE E Cot_mtiﬁ with Uninsured Children
MEOGWELD PR Estimated at =200

239

634

Total Estimated Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The most recent estimate for all uninsured children stalewide from the US Census Current Population Survey
is 4 6% It should be noted thal evern this five percent extrapolation to the county fevel could vary significantly from
county lo county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance However, it remains our best gross
estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: It has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children gualify or may have qualified for CHIF or Medicaid in the
past, WVCHIP uses the 5% uninsured estimale as a target number for outreach.



West Virginia Children’s Heatth Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
March 2011 and 2010
(Accrual Basis)

March 31,2011  March 31, 2010 Variance

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $12,048,636 $11,945024 $103,612 1%
Due From Federal Government $4,019,439 $3,153,577 $1,765,862 56%
Due From Other Funds $873,178 $744,158 $129,020 17%
Accrued Interest Receivable $11,968 $14,803 ($2,835) -19%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $64.726 $69,738 ($5.012) -7%

Total Assets $17.917,946 $15.927,300 $1.900646 12%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $301,920 $355,529  ($53,609) -15%
Deferred Ravenue $3,054,459 $2,573,295 $481,164 19%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $4.360.000 $3,740,000 $620.000 17%

Total Liabilities $7.716,379 $6.668824 $1.047555 16%
Fund Equity $10.201,567 $9.258476 $943.091 10%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $17.917.946 $15927.300 $1.900.6468 12%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

ATTACHMENT 2



West Virginla Chiidren’s Health Insuremce Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditirres antt Changaes in Fund Balanees
Far the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2011 and Mareh 31, 2010

Revenues
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Income:
Investment Earnings
Unreallzed Gain On Investments*
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expendlitures:

Claims:
Outpatient Services
Physiclans & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Outpatient Mental Health

Curable & Disposahle Med. Equip,

Inpatient Mental Health
Vision
Therapy
Medical Transportation
Other Services
Less: Collections**
Total Claims

General and Admin Expenses;
Salarles and Benefits
Program Administration
Eliglbllity
Outreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Adminlstrative

Tatel Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expendiures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

(Madlfted Acorual Basis)

March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010

32,177,530 28,886,617
6,985,171 7,351,715
348,272 249,625
211,395 75,234
167,812 48,043
379,807 123.277
39,880,780 386,581,234
9,762,784 8,867,284
8,006,984 7,184,228
7,355,355 6,535,256
4,896,665 3,862,384
3,085,203 2,541,270
1,098,973 908,008
921,606 924,027
652,358 624,785
657,124 533,979
435,062 349,530
309,333 233,030
99,981 56,387
{630,044) {380,083)
£51.474 22.380.855
389,003 372,208
2,012,165 2,223,467
230,469 301,478
363,969 214,966
111638 83,812
147.245 3.205.931
29.798.719 45,586,788
92,061 1,004,448
10.108.508 8254028
10,201,567 8.268,978

* Shart Term Bend Fund Investment began in November 2009
** Collections are primarlly drug rebates and subrogation

Variance
3,310,913 11%
(366,544) -5%
08,647 40%

136,761 182%
119,769 100%

258,530 £08%
3,289,546 s
775,500 9%
822,686 11%
219,399 13%
1,014,281 26%
544,023 21%
190,965 21%
(2,421) 0%
27,573 4%
123,145 23%
85,532 24%
76,303 3%
43,594 7%
(249.951) 66%
4.270,619 13%
(3,205} -1%
{211,302} -10%
{11,009) -4%
149,003 69%
17.827 19%
{58,6886) 2%
4,211,933 12%
(912,387)  -91%
1,855,478 22%
p43.001 102%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purpases Only - Unaudited



|Investment Account

Funds Invested

Interest Earned

Total

$11,802,275

211,995

$12,014,270



Department of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
For the perlod of January 1, 2011 through April 30, 2011

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-208 New Contract of Lease for 3 years consisting of 1,380 square feet of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $5.85, annual cost $7,256.00, full service, in the City of Phillipi, Barbour County,
West Virginia.

LOTTERY COMMISSION

LOT-008 New Contract of Lease for 10 years consisting of 3,835 square fest of office space at the
annual per square foot rate of $13.50, annual cost $51,772.56, full service excluding janitorial, in the City
of Beckley, Ralelgh County, West Virginia.

SOUTHERN WEST VIRGINIA COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

SWV-015 New Contract of Lease for 1 year consisting of 4,400 square feet of storage space at the
annual per square foot rate of $9.55, annual cost $42,000.00, water/sewer, in the Clty of Logan, Logan
County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-103 New Contract of Lease for 5 years consisting of 4,619 square feet of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $15.00, annual cost $89,285.00, water/sewer, in the City of Morgantown,
Monongalia County, West Virginia.

DRS-104 New Contract of Lease for 5 years consisting of 10,233 square feet of storage space at the
annual per square foot rate of $17.00, annual cost $173,981.00, full service excluding electric, in the City
of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DRS-105 New Contract of Lease for 5 years consisting of 6,775 square feet of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $15.00, annual cost $101,625.00, full service excluding electric, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DRS-108 New Contract of Lease for 5 years consisting of 1,519 square feet of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $12.50, annual cost $18,987.50, full service excluding electric, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DRS-107 New Contract of Lease for 5 years consisting of 6,359 square feet of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $15.00, annual cost $95,385.00, full service excluding electric, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DRS-108 New Contract of Lease for 5 years consisting of 3,880 square feet of office space at the annual

per square foot rate of $11.00, annual cost $43,779.98, in the City of Hurricane, Putnam County, West
Virginia. '

Page 10of 9



NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE CONTINUED
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION — CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM

CHP-003 New Contract of Lease for 3 years consisting of 4,188 square feet of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $12.00, annual cost $50,376.00, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

FAIRMONT STATE UNIVERSITY

FSC-029 New Contract of Lease for 1 year consisting of 300 square feet of storage space at the annual
per square foot rate of $5.60, annual cost $1,680.00, electric, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County,
West Virginia.

GOVERNOR'S EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY OFFICE

EEQ-002 New Contract of Lease for 3 years consisting of 1,450 square feet of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $11.16, annual cost $16,182.00, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

CID-008 New Contract of Lease for 5 years consisting of 125 square fest of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $14.00, annual cost $1,750.00, full service, in the City of Welch, McDowell County,
West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

AGR-0489 New Contract of Lease for § years consisting of 280 square feet of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $12.00, annual cost $3,360.00, full service, in the City of Oak Hill, Fayette County,
West Virginia.

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY — GOVERNOR'S OFFICE

GCC-008 New Contract of Lease for 5 years consisting of 4,870 square fest of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $13.00, annual cost $64,610.04, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-016 New Contract of Lease for 5§ years consisting of 8,185 square feet of office space at the annual

per square foot rate of $16.52, annual cost $135,216.24, in the City of Teays Valley, Putnam County,
West Virginia.

NEW CONTRACT OF SUBLEASE
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV.-024-SUB New Contract of Sub-Lease for 1 year consisting of 174 square feet of office space at
the annual per square foot rate of $13.79, annual cost $2,400.00, full service, in the City of New
Martinsville, Wetze! County, West Virginia.

Page 2 of 9



STRAIGHT RENEWAL
EDUCATIONAL BROADCASTING AUTHORITY

EBA-008 Renewal for 2 years consisting of tower/monitoring space at the current monthly rate of
$250.00, annual cost $3,000.00 in the Lincoin District, Marion County, West Virginia.

EBA-009 Renewal for 5 years consisting of tower/monitoring space at the current monthly rate of
$200.00, annual cost $2400.00 at Kendall Knob, Braxton County, West Virginia.

EBA-002 Renewasl for 5 years consisting of tower/monitoring space at the current monthly rate of
$100.00, annual cost $1,200.00, in the Quinnimont District, Fayette County, West Virginia.

EBA-076 Renewal for 2 years consisting of tower/monitoring space at the current monthly rate of
$150.00, annual cost $1,800.00 in the City of Matewan, Mingo County, West Virginia.

EBA-082 Renewal for 5 years consisting of land for tower/monitoring space at the current annual rate of
$4,200.00, at Bald Knob, Hardy County, West Virginia.

FAIRMONT STATE UNIVERSITY

FSC-028 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 100 square feet of storage space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $6.60, annual cost $660.00, eiectric, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County, West
Virginia.

FSC-027 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 422 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $10.50, annual cast $4,440.00, full service, in the City of Buckhanngn, Upshur County,
West Virginia.

FSC-024 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 1,400 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $4.67, annual cost $6,537.86, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-103 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 200 square feet of storage space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $3.60, annual cost $720.00, in the City of Grafton, Taylor County, West Virginia.

HHR-144 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 3,837 square fest of training space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $6.83, annual cost $25,439.28, full service, in the City of Clarksburg, Harrison County,
West Virginia.

HHR-146 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 2,800 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $8.00, annual cost $22,404.00, in the Ciiy of St. Marys, Pleasant County, West
Virginia.

HHR-177 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 14,000 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $11.71, annual cost $164,000.00, in the City of Clarksburg, Harrison County, West
Virginia.

HHR-183 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 750 square feet of storage space at the current annual per

square foot rate of $3.20, annual cost $2,400.00, in the City of Grantsville, Calhoun County, West
Virginia.

Page 3 of 9
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STRAIGHT RENEWAL CONTINUED
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-182 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 1,588 square feet of office space at the current annua! per
square foot rate of $8.65, annual cost $13,744.80, full service, in the City of Elizabath, Wirt County, West
Virginia.

HHR-164 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 120 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $16.00, annual cost $1,920.00, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County, West
Virginia.

HHR-188 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 12,000 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $7.00, annual cost $84,000.00 in the City of Wayne, Wayne County, West Virginia.

HHR-184 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 9,981 square feet of office space at the current annuat per
square foot rate of $11.00, annual cost $109,791.00, full service, in the City of Buckhannon, Upshur
County, West Virginia.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-023 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 8,000 square fest of office space at the current annual per
square rate of $8.82, annual cost $52,920.00, In the City of Morgantown, Monongalia, West Virginia.

WV MASSAGE THERAPY LICENSURE BOARD

BMT-004 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 553 square fest of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $12.00, annual cost $6,636.00, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-175 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 300 square feet of storage space at the cumrent annual per
square foot rate of $4.60, annual cost $1,380.00 in the City of Summersville, Nicholas County, West
Virginia.

DEP-171 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 416 square feet of storage space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $5.19, annual cost $2,160.00 in the City of Fairmont, Marion County, West Virginia.

DEP-108 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 1,521 square feet of storage space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $1.00, annual cost $1,521.00, in the City of Philippi, Barbour County, West Virginia.

DEP-086 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 10,322 square fest of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $6.35, annual cost $85,559.00, water/sewer, in the City of Philippi, Barbour County,
West Virginia.

DEP-149 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 11,922 square feet of office, storage, and common area
space at the blended square foot rate of $12.13, annual cost $144,613.82, full service, in the City of
Fairmont, Marion County, West Virginia.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCE BOARD

EGB-012 Renewal for 1 year consisting of use of conference room at the monthly rate of $225.00,
annual cost $2,700.00, in the City of Elkins, Randoiph County, West Virginia.
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STRAIGHT RENEWAL CONTINUED

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

EDU-023 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 408 square feet of storage space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $4.12, annual cost $1,680.00, in the City of Ripley, Jackson County, West Virginia.

EDU-016 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 3,412 square fest of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $10.50, annual cost $35,826.00, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY ~ GOVERNOR’S OFFICE

GCC-004 Renewal for 1 month consisting of 9,400 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $11.00, annual cost $103,400.04, full service, In the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginla.

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

HWY-023 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 80 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $45.00, annual cost $3,600.00, full service, in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia
County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF JUSTICE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

CJH-001 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 8,310 square feet of office space at the current annual per
squares foot rate of $10.15, annual rate $94,496.52, full service without electric, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-043 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 6,000 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $12.38, annual rate $74,270.04, full service, in the City of Sutton, Braxton County,
West Virginia.

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-007 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 739 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $1.62, annual cost $1,200.00, full service, in the Clty of Princeton, Mercer County,
West Virginia.

VET-028 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 800 square fest of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $7.06, annuat cost $4,237.20, full service, in the City of Spancer, Roane County, West
Virginia.

VET-034 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 438 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $12.70, annual cost $6,575.08, full service, in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia
County, West Virginia.

LOTTERY COMMISSION
LOT-008 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 220 square feet of office space at the current annual per

square foot rate of $12.00, annual cost $2,748.00, electricity, in the City of Charles Town, Jefferson
County, West Virginia.
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STRAIGHT RENEWAL CONTINUED
SOUTHERN WEST VIRGINIA COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

SWV-014 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 38,000 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $1.08, annual cost $42,000.00, full service, in the City of Logan, Logan County, West
Virginia.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESQURCES

NAT-130 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 2 boat slip at the current annual rate of $1,133.04, in the City
of Huntington, Cabell County, West Virginia.

NAT-132 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 200 square feet of storage space at the current monthly rate
of $310.00, annuai cost $3,720.00, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

NAT-126 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 308 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $5.84, annual cost $1,800.00, full service, in the City of Franklin, Pendleton County,
West Virginia.

NAT-116 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 480 square feet of storage space at the current square foot
rate of $4.00, annual cost $1,820.00, in the City of Danville, Boone County, West Virginia.

NAT-097 Renewal for 1 year consisting of an embayment at the current monthly rate of $110.50, annual
cost $1,326.00 Pleasants County, West Virginia.

STATE TAX DEPARTMENT

TAX-025 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 2,120 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $15.50, annual cost $32,859.96, full service, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County,
West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

AGR-032 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 156 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $46.25, annual cost $2,535.00, full servics, in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia
County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA CONSERVATION AGENCY

SCC-007 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 974 square fest of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $16.25, annual cost $15,827.52, full service, in the City of Morgantown, Monangalia
County, West Virginia.

STATE TREASURER’S OFFICE

STO-011 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 1,120 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $8.43, annual cost $7,200.00, in the City of Huntington, Cabell County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
OTB-005 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 500 square feet of storage space at the current annual per

square foot rate of $10.20, annual cost $5,100.00, full service, in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia
County, West Virginia.

Page 6 of 9



i T N O BN e

- .

STRAIGHT RENEWAL CONTINUED
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE

PSA-012 Renewal for 2 years consisting of tower/monitoring space at the annual cost of $1,000.00, in
the City of Wayne, Wayne County, West Virginia.

PSA-023 Renewal for 5 years consisting of tower/monitoring space at the annual cost of $850.00, in
Union District, Ritchie County, West Virginia.

PSA-024 Renewal for 5 years consisting tower/monitoring space at the annual cost of $500.00, in Gurtis
District, Roane County, West Virginia.

PSA-122 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 3,000 square fest of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $.40, annual cost $1,200.00, in the City of Lewisburg, Greenbrier County, West
Virginia.

PSA-047 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 1,512 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $5.56, annual cost $8,400.00, in the City of Elizabeth, Wirt County, West Virginia.

PSA-025 Renewal for 5 years consisting of tower/monitoring space at the current annual rate of $650.00,
in the Big Creek District, McDowell County, West Virginia.

PSA-078 Renswal for 1 year consisting of 2,670 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square rate of $3.00, annual cost $8,010.00, full service, in the City of Danville, Boone County, West
Virginia.

PSA-080 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 3,600 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $4.50, annual cost $16,200.00, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA SUPREME COURT OF APPEALS

SCA-004 Renewal for 5 years consisting of the entire three story brick building at the current monthiy
rate of $325.00, annual cost $3,900.00, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

OES-017 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 8,000 square feet of storage space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $4.82, annua) cost $38,559.96, in the City of Big Chimney, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.

OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

INS-011 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 13,425 square feet of office space at the current annuai per
square foot rate of $11.50, annual cost $154,387.56, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

INS-018 Renewal for § years consisting of 1,294 square feet of office space at the current annual per

square foot rate of $12.90, annual cost $16,692.60, full service, in the City Wheeling, Ohio County, West
Virginia.
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RENEWAL/INCREASE IN RENT

THE CENTER FOR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

CPD-003 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 8,000 square feet of office space with an increase in the per
square foot rate from $8.00 to $9.00, annual cost $54,000.00, full service, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF PHARMACY

PHA-003 Renewal for 10 months consisting of 2,350 square feet of office space with an increase in the
per square foot rate from $12.98 to $16.34, annual cost $38,399.00, full service, in the City of Charieston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

AGR-029 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 206 square feet of office space with an increase in the per
square foot rate from $12.50 to $16.25, annual cost $3,347.50, full service, in the City of Morgantown,
Monongalla County, West Virginie.

STATE TREASURER'S OFFICE

STO-010 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 3,488 square feet of office space with an increase in the per
square foot rate from $9.41 to $9.65, annual cost $33,869.16, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County,
West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-188 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 310 square feet of office space with an increase in the per
square foot rate from $14.00 to $14.70, annual cost $4,557.00, in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley
County, West Virginia.

HHR-144 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 3,837 square feet of training space with an increase in the
per square foot rate fromn $6.63 to $6.83, annual cost $26,206.71, full service, in the City of Clarksburg,
Harrison County, West Virginia.

BOARD OF FUNERAL SERVICE EXAMINERS

EMB-001 Renewal for 1 year cansisting of 973 square feet of office space with an increase in the per
square foot rate from $11.08 to $11.25, annual cost $10,948.28, full service, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF MINERS’ HEALTH, SAFETY AND TRAINING

MHS-027 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 8,100 square feet of office space with an increase in the per
square foot rate from $4.43 to $4.62, annual cost $28,200.00, full service, in the City of Welch, McDowel|
County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-102 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 241 square feet of office space with an increase in the per

square foot rate from $10.00 to $11.00, annual cost $2,851.04, full service, in the City of Inwood,
Berkeley County, West Virginia.
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RENEWAL/INCREASE IN RENT CONTINUED

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-072 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 144 square feet of storage space with an increase in the per
square foot rate from $5.75 to $6.25, annual cost $900.00, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County,
West Virginia.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PSC-006 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 3,352 square feet of office space with an increase in the per
square foot rate from $9.74 to $10.45, annual cost $35,040.00, renovations to be made by lessor, full
service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

STATE FIRE MARSHAL

SFM-002 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 8,986 square fest of office space with an increase in the per
square foot rate from $8.95 to $10.50, annual cost $24,468.00, renovations to be made by lessor, full
service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

WV COMMISSION FOR NATIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE

NCS-004 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 4,136 square fest of office space with an increase in the per
square foot rate from $7.89 to $8.68, annual cost $35,800.52, full service, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE

PSA-10B Renewal for 1 year consisting of 4,800 square feet of office space with an Increase in the per

square foot rate from $1.03 to $1.63, annual cost $7,824.00, in the City of Hundred, Wetzel County, West
Virginia.

ADDITION OF SQUARE FOOTAGE

DIViSION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-075 Addition of 420 square feet for a total of 1,514 square feet of office space at the current annual
per square foot rate of $12.61, annual cost $19,091.52, fuli service, in the City of Princeton, Mercer
County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
VET-004 Renewal for 3 years with an addition of 160 square feet for a total of 520 square feet of office

space at the current annual per square foot rate of $6.92, annual cost $3,600.00, full service, in the City
of Moorefield, Hardy County, West Virginia.

CANCELLATION

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE .
PSA-117 Lease cancellation consisting of tower/monitoring space, annual cost $3,600.00, in the City of
Maysel, Clay County, West Virginia.

PSA-052 Lease cancellation consisting of tower/monitoring space, annual cost $1,200.00, in the City of
Beverly. Randolph County, West Virginia.
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Real Estate Division

Monthly Summary of Lease Actlvity

January 1 - Aprll 30, 2011
#of Square  Rental

Anmual

Transactions Lease i Feet Rate Rent

1 Department of Heaith and Human Resources HHR-208 Barbour 1,360 5.85 7,956
2 Lottery Commisslon LOT-006 Raleigh 3,835 13.50 51,773
3 Southern WV Community and Technical College SWV-015 Logan 4,400 9.55 42,000
4 Division of Rehabilitation Services DRS-103 Monongalia 4,615 15.00 69,285
5 Division of Rehabilitation Services DRS-104 Kanawha 10,233 17.00 173,961
6 Division of Rehabilitation Services DRS-105 Kanawha 6,775 15.00 101,625
7 Division of Rehabllitation Services DRS-106 Kanawha 1,519 1250 18,988
8 Division of Rehabilitation Services DRS-107 Kanawha 6,359 15.00 95,385
9 Division of Rehabilftation Services DRS-108 Putnum 3,980 11.00 43,780
10 DOA-Chiidren's Health Insuarnce Program CHP-003 Kanawha 4,198 12.00 50,376
11 Fairmont State University FSC-029 Marlon 300 5.60 1,680
12 Governor's Equal Employment Opportunity Office EEQ-002 Kanawha 1,450 1116 16,182
13 West Virginia Development Office CIP-009 MecDowell 125 14.00 1,750
13 West Virginia Department of Agriculture AGR-04% Fayette 280 12.00 3,360
15 Office of Economic Opportunity - Governor's Dffice GCC-008 Kanawha 4970 13.00 4,970
16 Division of Motor Vehicles DMV-016 Putnum B,185 16,52 135,216
17 WORKFORCE West Virginla WWV-024 Wetzel 174 13.79 2,400
18 Educational Broadcasting Authority EBA-008 Marion 0 0.00 3,000
19 Educational Broadcasting Authority EBA-009 Braxton 0 0.00 2,400
20 Educational Broadcasting Authority EBA-DO2 Fayette 0 0.00 1,200
21 Educational Broadcasting Authority EBA-Q76 Mingo a 0.00 1,800
22 Educational Broadcasting Authority EBA-OB2 Hardy a 0.00 4,200
23 Fairmaont State University FsC-028 Marion 100 6.60 660
24 Fairmont State University FSC-027 Upshur 432 1050 4,440
25 Fairmant State University FSC-024 Marion 1,400 4.67 6,538
26 Department of Health and Human Resources HHR-103 Taylor 200 3.60 720
27 Department of Health and Human Resources HHR-144 Harrison 3,837 6.83 26,207
28 Department of Health and Human Resources HHR-146 Pleasants 2,800 8.00 22,400
29 Department of Health and Human Resources HHR-177 Harrison 14,000 1171 164,000
30 Department of Health and Human Resources HHR-183 Cathoun 750 3.20 2,400
31 Department of Health and Human Resources HHR-182 Wirt 1,589 8.65 13,745
32 Department of Health and Hurnan Resources HHR-164 Wood 120 16.00 1,920
13 Department of Health and Human Resources HHR-189 Wayne 12,000 7.00 84,000
34 Department of Health and Human Resources HHR-184 Upshur 9981 11.00 109,791
35 WORKFORCE West Virginia WWV-023 Monongaiia 6,000 B.82 52,920
36 WV Massage Therapy Licensure Board BMT-D04 Kanawha 553 12.00 6,636
37 Department of Environmental Protection DEP-175 Nicholas 300 4.60 1,380
38 Department of Environmental Protection DEP-171 Marion 416 5.18 2,160
39 Department of Environmental Protection DEP-109 Barbour 1,521 1.00 1,521
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40 Department of Environmenta| Protettion DEP-086 Barbour 10,322 635 65559
41 Department of Environmental Protection DEP-149 Marian 11,922 1213 144,614
42 Pubilc Employes Grievance Board EGR-D12 Randolph 0 0.00 2,700
43 Department of Education EDU-023 Jackson 408 412 1,680
44 Department of Education EDU-016 Kanawha 3,412 1050 35,826
45 Office of Economic Opportunity - Governor's Office GCC-004 Kanawha 9,400 11.00 103,400
1 Division of Highways HWY-023 Monongalla B0 45.00 3,600
47 Division of Justice and Community Services CJH-001 Kanawha 9310 10415 94,497
48 Division of Motor Vehitles DMV-043 Braxton 6,000 1238 74,270
49 Divislon of Veterans Affairs VET-007 Mercer 739 1.62 1,200
50 Divislon of Veterans Affairs VET-028 Roane 600 7.06 4,237
51 Division of Veterans Affairs VET-034 Monongalia 438 12,70 5,575
52 Lottery Commission LOT-008 Jeffarson 228 12.00 2,748
53 Southarn WV Community and Tethnical College SwWhy-014 Logan 39,000 108 42,000
54 Division of Natural Resources NAT-130 Cabell 0 000 1,133
55 Division of Natural Resources NAT-132 Kanawha 200 0.00 3,720
56 Divislon of Natural Resources NAT-126 Pendleton 08 5.84 1,800
57 Divislon of Natural Resources NAT-116 Boone 480 400 1,920
58 Dlvision of Natural Resources NAT-097 Pleasants 0 0.00 1,326
59 State Tax Department TAX-025 Wood 2,120 15.50 32,850
60 West Virginia Department of Agriculture AGR-032 Monongalia 156 16.2% 2,535
61 West Virginla Conservation Agency SCC-007 Monongalia 974 16.25 15,828
&2 State Treasurer's Office STO-0i1 Cabell 1,120 6.43 7,200
63 West Virginlz Board of Occupational Therapy OTB-005 Monongalla 500 10.20 5,100
64 West Virginia State Pollce PSA-012 Wayne 0 000 1,000
&5 West Virginla State Police PSA-023 Ritchie 0 000 850
66 West Virginla State Police P5A-024 Roane o 0.00 500
67 Waest Virginla State Police PSA-122 Greenbrier 3,000 0.40 1,260
68 West Virginia Stata Police PSA-047 wirt 1512 556 8,400
69 Woest Virginla State Pollce PSA-025 McDowell 0 0.00 650
70 Woest Virginia State Police PSA-078 Boone 2,670 3.00 8,010
71 West Virginla State Pollce PSA-080 Marion 3,600 4,50 16,200
72 West Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals SCA-004 Kanawha 0 0.00 3,900
73 Div of Homeland Security and Emergency Management OES-017 Kanawha 8,000 4.82 38,560
74 Offices of the Insurance Cemmilssloner INS-011 Kanawha 13,425 1150 154,388
75 Officas of the Insurance Commisstoner INS-018 Ohlo 1,294 1290 16,693
76 The Center for Professional Development CPD-003 Kanawha 6,000 9.00 54,000
77 West Virginia Board of Pharmacy PHA-CO3 Kanawha 2,350 1634 3839%
78 West Virginia Department of Agriculture AGR-029 Monongalla 206 16.25 3,348
79 State Treasurer's Office STC-010 Kanawha 3,488 9.65 33,659
80 Department of Health and Human Resources HHR-158 Berkeley 310 1470 4,557
81 Department of Health and Human Resources HHR-144 Harrison 3,837 683 26,207
82 Board of Funeral Service Examiners EMB-001 Kanawha 973 1125 10,946
a3 Diviston of Miners’ Health, Safety and Tralning MHS-027 McDowell 6,100 4.62 28,200
84 Division of Natural Resources NAT-102 Berkeley 241 1100 2,651
a5 Division of Rehabllitation Servicas DR5-072 Kanawha 124 6.25 200
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86 Pukbllc Service Commission PSC-006 Kanawha 3,352 1045 35,040
a7 State Fire Marshal SFM-002 Kanawha 8935 1050 94,458
a8 WY Commission for Natlonal and Community Service NCS-004 Kanawha 4,136 8.68 35,901
89 Waest Virginla State Police PSA-108 Wetzel 4,800 1.63 7,824
S0 Division of Correctlons COR-075 Mercer 1,514 12.62 19,082
91 Diviston of Veterans Affairs VET-004 Hardy 520 6.92 3,600
92 West Virginfa State Pofice PSA-117 Clay 0 0.00 3,600
93 West Virginfa State Police PSA-052 Randolgh 0 0.00 1,200
761,76

Total Rentable Square Fest 295,938
Average Annual Rental Rate 9.89
Total Annual Rent 2,643,986
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W¢ DEPARTHENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPH

BPFYAMA

RTH OF MARCH 201 —1 ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTMATED ACTUALS PROJECTED
Currant Curraat Year To-Date oA
SFY2010 SFYa011 Month Month ThHru Thru
033114 D3 o3 0831

EXPENDITURES:
Inpatiant Hoapital - Reg. Baymants 204,310,662 168,827.458 13,154,468 15,330,812 120122622 46,704,834
{npistient Hoapits! - DSH 54,952 662 54,818,400 - . 40,891,350 13827050
Inmatient Hosplal - Supplamental Paymsits 34,034.810 134,080,573 20,607,299 26,981,075 123,858,972 10,201,601
i patigrt Hespltal - GME Payments 4918,343 4,807,200 - - 3,871,348 835,362
Mental Health Faciiios 70,673,648 72,045,200 8,308,215 6,808,370 59,556,720 12,388,470
NMental Mealth Facfies - DSH Adjustment Paymerts 1B,BBT.046 18,888,800 - - 14,150.111 4,728,689
Nursing Eaclity Sarvices - Regular Payments 473,726,322 497,679,818 37,479,512 49117817 386,805,572 131,174,048
Nursing Earilty Services - Stplsmanta] Payments - - - - n -
Intermediste Care Feclfias - Publlo Providers - - . . R R
Intermaiiats Care Faciities - Private Providans 3,010,181 69,762,500 4,884 431 5,813,542 47,346,765 22.416,708
Intermediate Care Fasiities - Supplemantal Payments - - - . R .
Physiclans Setvices - Regutar Peyments 123,410,078 120,536,383 11,783,752 11,126,548 80,424 802 30,511,481
Physlclans Services - Supplapantal Payrents ™ 41,048,683 38,878,300 - - 21.680,718 17,287,581
Outpatlent Hosplal Services - Regular Paymants 94,162,811 63,716,038 10,685,969 8,681,432 77,558,808 18,187,138
Cutpatient Hospliat Services « Supplamente! Payments . . R . i )
Prescribed Drugs 331,685,990 363,866,332 38,390,782 34382327 265,462,158 88,184178
Drug Rebate Offeat - Netional Agreament {147 ,827,304) (143,274,400 (13,884,484) (12,324,678) (135,718,105} {7.668,2B4)
Drug Rebmte Offset - State Siiabar Agresment {21,786,229) (26,284,200} {109.268) (2,183,668) (14,582 461) (10,624,739)
Darttal Sarvices 48,303,517 30,288,031 5,479,878 2,888,727 50,414,380 (20,128, 369)
Othar Practifoners Services - Regular Payments 11,986,027 12,806,481 1,083,718 1,260,803 8,105,068 4701.425
Oftar Practitionars Services - Supplamental Payments = - - - . - -
Chnle Services 6,282,958 4,360,861 768,004 421,885 3,709,463 654,163
Leb & Radiologieal Barvices 13,248,742 11,920,238 2,394,508 1,142,638 16,908,273 {4,080,037)
Home Health Sorvices 39,652,721 37,058,811 4 557,167 3,611,645 32,600,854 6,358,167
Hystarectomles/Sterflzations 224,885 269,982 16,433 26,138 150,216 118,747
Pregnenoy Tenminatons - - . . - .
EPSDT Sarvioss 1,732,283 2,125,588 108,589 202,669 1,088,381 1,037,214
Rural Health Clinlo Sarvices 8,318,048 7,337,074 815728 76,945 5,931,431 1,408,843
Medicara Health Ingurante Payments - Part A Pramiums 17,241,148 18,329,800 1,497 858 3053833 13,210,085 5,113,505
Medicam Health Inaurance Peyments - Part B Premiums 76342310 83,414,100 7,358,122 13,802350 64,142,163 19,271,847
120% - 134% OF Poverly 5,268,770 - 487,805 - 4,815,731 {4.815,731)
135% - 175% Of Poverty - - - . _ )
Comsurance And Deductibles 7,148,858 8,110,200 1.118.786 779,837 5,243,718 2,868,584
Medicald HesBh Insurance Payments: Managed Care Organtzatione (MCO) 330,852,405 417,884,801 28,834,674 ar,2e0,421 244,692,808 173,192,284
Medicaid Healt Insuranea Paymentts: Frepaid Ambulstory Healh Plart - - - - - .
Madicald Health Insurance Payments: Prepaid Inpatient Heal Plan - - - - .
Meicaid Healh Insuranee Payments: Group Heafth Plan Payments 440,070 481,600 33.450 44,375 319,195 142,305
Madicaki Health Insuranes Payments: Coinsurancs - - - . . R
Madizald Health Insuranee Payments: Other - - - - 22635 {22 935}
Home & Community-Based Services (MR/ID) 246,353,151 272,425,167 21,709,448 26,194,728 185,666,606 88,728,681




Home & Community-Based Services (Aged/Disabied)

Home & Communlty-Based Servites (State Plan 1915{) Only}
Hems & Communiy-Based Services (Siata Plan 1815(]) Only)
Communtty Supparted Living Services

Programs Of Alltnelistva Care Elderly

Pamsonal Cate Servioes - Regular Payments

Parsonal Cars Sarvices - SDS 1815()

Targeted Casa Maragement Sarvices - Com. Cass Managemant
Targeted Casa Management Sarvicas - State Wids

Primary Care Cass Managemeni Sarvicas

Hospica Bansfite

Emsrgency Sarvicas Undesumented Allens

Federally Quakfied Health Centar

Non-Emergency Medical Transportation

Physical Therapy

Oceupational Thermpy

Sarvices for Speech, Hearing & Language

Presthetic Devices, Dentures, Eyeglasses

Disgnostiy Scresning & Praventive Services

Nursa Mit-Yvfe

Emargenoy Hospiial Sarvices

Critteal Acoess Hoapitals

Nurss Practiioner Searnviges

Sehaool Baged Sarvices

Rehahiftative Sstvices {Non-Schuo! Based)

Private Duty Nursing

Other Care Setvices

Less: Recoupments

NET EXPENDITURES:

Colactions: Third Party Liabity {Ine 9A on CMS-84)

Collections: Probate (Ins BB an CMS-84)

Colleetions: Identfied through Fraud & Abuse Effoit {Ine 8C on CMS-84)
Coleglions: Other (firte 8D on CMS-84)

NET EXPENDIFURES und C}S-34 ADJUSTMENTS:

Piug: Medieald Part D Expenditures

Plus: Stale Only Medleald Expendittres ==

TOTAL MEDICAID EXPFENDITURES

Pus Retmbursabies ™
TOTAL EXPENQITURES

(1) This amourd wil ravart in State Crily I not refmbumsed.

ACTUALS TOTAL ATUNS ESTRATED ACTUALD PROJECTED
Cument Gurrant Year ToDats 04M1A1
SFY2010 SFY2011 Month Month Thi Thi
3111 33111 oA oa/31 1
52,398,537 108,618,267 10,895,040 10,630,701 77,678,847 31,639,440
41,252,681 43,784,529 3,621,854 4,218,635 32,080,711 11,87‘3,8.18
3,849,231 4,298,443 278,111 EDB.D.SB 2.391.9-38 ‘I.BDB_S-CG
401,843 543,100 25,118 52221 228,268 204,894
17,628,613 16,010,005 2134,349 1,616,850 18,670,488 (880.483)
169,722 230,700 17,378 22,189 161,388 69314
18,187 857 19,648,542 1,517,367 1,837,620 12,626,824 8,522 618
9,410,142 5,608,808 2,163,248 541,308 18,608,208 (11.169.312)
1,884,052 1,884,168 187,951 171,002 1,353,784 510,392
00,012 187,831 30,718 17,077 166,029 20,708
1,218 300,101 43298 27,850 165,053 104,148
1.871.774 1,892,498 168,081 175,360 1,328,430 564,089
373,801 385,118 45,928 33,82 370,383 (4.268)
338,875 435,830 24,659 41,458 182,669 258,207
9,258,534 8,130,131 (10.105) 838,700 1,346,168 7,763,933
25,262,186 26,828,567 2.801.391 2344985 22,250,002 2,376.568
1,087,388 1,026,679 147,341 93,718 935,852 00,027
51,626,006 49,265,728 6,779,807 4740.337 43029751 8.295,677
74,186,268 75742323 6,634,415 8,271,835 54218918 21,526,407
3,281,847 2,603,848 861,783 266,208 3,858,712 755,085)
33,718,524 19,884,624 1810072 1813018 165,720,289 4,144,240
. -1 - 163,749 : g72 072
—| ] [ ] [ [T
18,100,072) (5.487,595) 5,487,585
(130,018) {16,930) 15,530
{1.684) (308) 359
(2,703,646) (5.082471) 5082471
e ] | 2052 e
23.296,817 25 53,623 2216,700 ERZIEZL 4]
6,078,436 4,629,508 470 698 457 3,584,654 1,044,948
[ 374730328 | | 260.788088 | [ J0araia245| | 767407004
5,579,898 8,129,006 551647 | | 574879 3918828 2210478
2,655,640,502 2,750,840,333 B139,1% 2,031.282070 750,817,262

smCMS s cumently Fevieswing pertions of thesa payments, Untll reviow Is eomplated these expanses wil be ciassified as state-only on the CMS-64, With all outside reviews, there is @ potantial for a porton of thess cosis 10

romain state-only If eny of them tre disallowsd




WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SFY2011

WONTH OF MARCH 2011 1

REVENUE SOURCES
Bep. Bal. (5084/1020 prior mth)
MATCHING FUNDS
General Revenue (0403/188)
MRDD Walver (0403/466)
Rural Hospltals Under 150 Beds (3403/840)

Tertiary Funding (0403/547)
Tita XIX Walver for Seriiors (0403-533)

Lottery Walver (Lees 550,000) (5405538}
Lottery Transfer (5405/871)

Trust Fund Appropriation (5185/188)
Provider Tax (5080/182)

Coitified Metch
Relmbursables -~ Amount Reimburaed
Other Revenue (MWIN, Escheated Warrants, eto.) 5084/4010 & 415

CMB - 84 Adjustments
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS

FEDERAL FUNDS
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Provider Payments

TOTAL

9 Morths Actuais

3 Months Remaining

ACTUALS AGTUALS AGTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
Cirrert Year-To-Date 1172011
8FY2010 Monith Ended Thru Thru SFY2011
OX31/11 0331111 0630111

116,553,948 134,676,878 213,680,990 213,690,990
252,345,204 16,432,108 1,086,284 135,405,128 276,471,412
- 5,484 593 42,341,058 48,412,427 87,753,483
2,596,000 649,000 1,847,000 849,000 2,556,000
6,358,000 1,589,000 4,767,000 1,589,000 6,356,000
- 468,750 3,618,750 3,881,250 7,500,000
25772578 - 16,000,000 15,272,578 31,272,578
8,670,000 - 14,600,000 (5,930,000) 8,670,000
. - - 30,556,504 30,556,594
162,859,512 13,700,901 102,342,817 50,512,078 152,854,895
13,731,424 1,790,507 11,585,765 4,885,949 18,471,714
5,185,782 669,423 3,384,123 2,764,882 8,129,005
(448,371) 54974 506,282 (508,282) -
69,986 0 237,252 (337,252) -
673,897,546 178,518,222 508,167,320 284,155,352 750,322,871
2,108,528,874 204,280,512 1,655,004,667 580,412,226 2,235,507,003
K z762416,220 | [ 378,785,734 854567577 § | 3.025829,764

Note: FMAP (83.05% applicable July - Dec. 2010) (80.05% applicable Jan, 2011 - Mar. 2011) (78.05% applleable Apr, 2011 - Jun. 2011)




West Virginia Investment Management Board

Monthly Performance Report

March 31, 2011

333 Bush Street, Suite 2000
San Francisco, CA 94104
(415) 362-3484



West Virginia Investment Management Board

Participant Plans Allocation & Performance Net of Fees

As of March 31, 2011

WVIMB Fund Assets
Pension Assets

Public Employses' Retirement System

Teachers' Retirement System

Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C

EMS Retirement System

Public Safety Retirement System

Judges' Retirement System

State Police Retirement System

Deputy Sheriffs' Retirement System

Municipal Police & Firefighter Retirement System

Insurance Assets

Workers' Compensation Old Fund

Workers' Comp. Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool
Workers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund
Pneumoconiosis

Board of Risk & insurance Mgmt.

Public Employees’ Insurance Agency

WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
AccessWW

Endowment Assets

Wildlife Fund

Prepaid Tuiticn Trust

Revenue Shorifall Reserve Fund
Revenue Shartfall Reserve Fund - Part B

Page 2

6/30/2010 33172011 Performance %
Asset ($000) Y% Asset ($000) % 1 Menth 3 Moenth FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5Year 10 Year
10,658,972 1000 12,488,929 100.0
8,456,704 794 9,872,542 79.0
3,682.115 345 4,314,300 4.5 0.9 3.9 18.8 13.8 a7 4.8 6.6
4,099,339 38.5 4,738,104 379 0¢ 3.9 186 136 39 4.2 62
355 0.0 30,531 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.6
23,345 0.2 30.685 0.3 0.8 38 183 1386 4.0
404 446 38 458,090 ELT 0.9 3.9 18.9 14.0 4.7 4.8 6.7
102,814 1.0 122,487 1.0 0.2 38 18.8 13.8 4.7 47 65
52,739 0.5 67,941 0.5 0.8 3.8 18.8 13.8 4.8 4.8 6.5
41,548 0.9 110,358 0.9 0.8 39 18.8 13.9 4.8 4.8 6.6
3 0.0 46 0.0 0.0 0.0 .1
1,632,789 15.3 1,946,834 15.6
388,780 8.3 920,173 7] 0.5 22 7.8 8.2 36 43
8,066 0.1 9291 01 0.5 2.5 5.1 5l 2.3 34
§,852 0.1 9,386 0.1 0.5 2.5 3.6 36 1.8 EL]
244 191 23 261,136 2.1 0.5 2.5 103 9.3 438 5.0
120,331 1) 138,934 1.1 0.5 25 104 9.5 6.4 6.0
131,127 1.2 172,607 1.4 0.5 2.0 76 73 4.7 50
229477 2.2 433,100 3.5 0.8 33 10.9 12.7 8.3
1,965 0.0 2,207 0.0 086 1.7 12.3 6.6
569,479 5.3 669,553 5.4
34,874 0.3 40,478 0.3 0.8 39 18.8 13.8 4.8 4.8 6.8
77,283 07 83.447 0.7 0.6 38 17.8 12,89 5.8 54 70
178,632 {1157 236,678 1.9 0.6 U7/ 34 54 0.1
278,690 2.6 308,950 25 G5 24 109 8.7 16



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Compaosite Asset Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of March 31, 2011

Performance %

Assel ($000) % 1 Month 3 Month FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year
Investmenl Pools Composite 12,493,676 100.00
Tatal Equity Compaosite 5,680,370 4547 117 566 31.67 18.29 3.98 4.04 6.56
Total Equily Policy Index 013 493 30 98 15 60 763 2 54 573
Excess Retumn 1.04 073 G.68 2.69 235 1.50 0.B3
US Equity Composite 2,879,737 23.05 1.23 7.51 34.01 19.37 373 2.80 529
Russell 3000 Index 045 6 38 32 40 1741 342 285 413
Excess Retumn 0.78 113 1.61 1.96 0.31 -01h 1.16
Large Cap Composite 2,103,941 16.84 0.48 6.29 30.98 16.51 242 2.41 3.14
S&P 500 index 0 fd 542 a0 56 1560 2 35 262 320
Excess Return 044 C 37 0.42 0.86 o7 -021 -0 14
Nen-Large Cap Composite 775,796 5.21 333 11.04 45 48 30.55 8.76 4.98 9.56
Russell 2500 Iindex 227 5870 40 10 2612 8 88 439 § 85
Excess Return 1.06 2.34 5.38 4.43 -0.12 0.59 071
International Equity Composite 2,800,633 22.42 1.10 3.82 2937 17 04 3.81 6.06 8 86
MECT AT Warld ex US Index - 19 349 29 48 1367 -0 38 4 05 7/ BS
Excess Return 129 033 -0.11 3.43 419 2.01 1.01
Fixed Income Composite 3,380,208 27.06 0.24 1.42 4,85 7.10 6.08 5.88 6.28
Fixed Income FPolicy 012 068 251 573 567 625 568
Excess Relum 012 0.74 2.34 1.37 0.41 -0.37 60
Core Fixed Income 1,087,818 8.79 g1z 0.80 2.80 670
Barclays Capital Aggregate 008 042 157 512
Excess Return 0.06 038 1.33 158
Total Return Fixed Income 2,282 1390 18.27 029 1.72 580 6.68 733 B6.53 703
Barclays Capital US Unrversal G612 068 251 5732 567 612 582
Excess Retun 0617 104 329 0.95 1,56 a4 1.21
TIPS Campasile B6D,.249 689 1.01 206 374 7.94
Barclays Capital U S TIPS 101 2 08 384 791
Excess Retumn 0.00 -0 02 020 0.03
TRS Annuity 157,549 1.25 0.37 1.09 3.36 4.50
Cash Composite 196,930 1.58 0.01 0.04 0.13 0.18 0.67 2.43 2.36
Crligroup 90 Day T-Bill + 15 bps 0 04 409 0186 037 G 66 2 38 232
Excess Return -0.03 -0 05 003 -0.13 0.01 D05 -0.03
Private Equity Compuosite 919,525 7.36 1.05 2.78 10.77 15.42 0.54
Real Estale Composite 198,345 1.58 0.30 1.97 10.11 14.01 -3.51
Hedge Funds Compaosite 1,100,500 8.81 0.49 2.79 8.53 7.99
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Participant Plans Allocation vs. Targets

As of March 31, 2011
Domestic Equity Int'l Equily Fixed Income Private Equrty Real Estate Hedge Funds Cash
Actual % Target % Actual % Target% Actual% Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Targel % Aclual % Target % Actual % Target %

Pension Assets

Public Employees’ Refirernent System 28.2 250 256 250 252 28.0 8.3 10.0 20 20 8.2 100 0.5 0.0
Teachers' Retirement Syslem 26 2 250 256 250 2] 2B 0 93 10.0 20 20 2.3 10.0 0.5 00
Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C 00 0.0 Q.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 100.0
EMS Retirement System 260 2590 250 250 27.7 280 9.1 100 20 2.0 82 10.0 1.0 00
Public Safety Retirement System 258 25.0 258 250 26.9 280 2.6 10.0 24 2.0 9.8 10.0 0.1 0.0
Judges' Retirement System 261 250 255 250 272 280 93 10.0 20 2.0 j<8:] 10.0 03 0.0
State Police Relirement System 25.8 250 2449 250 275 28.0 8.8 10.0 240 20 9.7 10.0 1.3 0.0
Deputy Sheriffs' Retirement System 259 250 254 250 270 280 93 100 20 20 99 100 05 00
Municipal Palice & Firefighter Retirement System 0.0 0.0 0.4 .0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 00 0. 0.0 0.0 100.0 100.0

Insurance Assets

Workers' Compensation Old Fund 106 100 10.2 10.0 60.4 70.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.8 10.0
Workers' Comp Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool 10.5 c0 101 100 547 550 00 0o 00 00 193 20.0 5.4 50
Workers' Comp, Uninsured Employers Fund 10.5 10.0 101 10.0 54.5 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.7 200 5.2 5.0
Pneumoconiosis 1086 100 102 100 548 550 0.0 oo 00 040 19.8 20.0 46 5.0
Board of Risk & Insurance Mamt. 104 10.0 10.0 10.0 558 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 18.B 20,0 5.0 5.0
Public Employees’ Insurance Agency 5.3 50 5.1 50 747 750 040 [eR1] 0o 00 99 100 50 50
WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust' Fund 183 17.5 17.8 17.5 44.4 450 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.5 20.0 0.0 .0
Access\WWv oo eXu] 0.0 oo 100 0 1000 20 0.0 0o 00 0.0 00 o oo

Endowment Assets

wikdlife Fund 26.0 25,0 250 25.0 27.5 280 9.4 10.0 20 2.0 9.6 10.0 0.5 0.0
Prepaid Tuition Trust 350 358 18.3 18.2 454 450 oo 00 00 0.c 131] 00 13 0o
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 100.0 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Parl B 10.5 10.0 102 100 793 800 oo [634] 00 ao 00 a.0 0.0 00

Stalutory Limitations

- Public Equity - 75%

- International Proportions of Equity, Fixed Income, and Real Estate - 30%
- Real Estate - 25%

- Private Equily and Hedge Funds - 20% in aggregate
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West Virginia Investment Management Board

Footnotes
As of March 31, 2011

PERS Policy is 30% Russell 3000, 30% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Universal as of 4/1/08. Prior periods, 42% Russell 3000,
18% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Agggregate.

Total Equity Policy is 50% Russell 3000 and 50% MSC| ACW ex USA as of April 2008. Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% Russell 2500,
and 30% MSCI ACWY ex USA.

Fixed Income Policy is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008. Prior periods were the Barclays Capital Aggregate.
Western Policy Index is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008. Prior periods were a custom index.

Returns are net of management fees. Retums shorter than one year are unannualized.

Page 5



Status Report
Workers’ Compensation

Joint Committee on
Government & Finance

05/12/2011

Provided by the West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner | l[
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Non-FBL Active Claim
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4302010 00 | Prior Month
. Sedgwick  Wells Fargo  American Mining Totals Total _Change |
Total Non-FBL Reserves | $2.312.277.814 [ $228935316 | SI85.533488 | $2,726,746,618 §2.749.532,973 | -0.8%
Prior Month
Non-FBL Claims . Sedgwick _ Wells Farge _ American Mining Totals — Total _ Change
Med Only i 1,513 i [ %7 T 1,786 | 1803 -1.0%
PTD [ 6,665 527 34 7,516 . 7547 | 047
PPD a3 | 957 | 348 5,878 5491 6.6%%
TTD A 458 w9 1007 |
TPD N —— i e s B -
Payment Agreements | i = - IW_ : a _IE!___ 29 I__Z? ___Iqu,r,
Fatal | 1579 4Ry ;i ] ] 2,235 2,234 0.0%
Partial Awd I 7 — 83 - 0 ' %0 99 -10.0%
OP/OD 1,182 Tain W 3,182 | 38 | -10%
Total Non-FBL Claims 17.757 2,072 1348 21,177 | 21337 | -0.8%
Prior Month
Sedgwick Wells Fargo  American Mining Totals _ Total _ Change
Total FBL Reserves | 50 | $30.587.354 | S105650408 | $136237.762 | $137.909.120 ] -1.2%
Sedgwick Wells Fargo  American Mining Totals Prior Month Total
FBL Claims Lo | 2 7 Lo ] 1,222 1,250 -2.3%
FBL
Inactive Al Total
~ 2310 | 3432




WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers” Compensation Old Fund — Debt Reduction
(In Thousands)
FY2011
June 30, 2010 April 30, 2011 Change
Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 892,466 931,792 39,326
Receivables, Net: 20,659 20,659 -
Total Assets 913,125 952,451 39,326
Liabilities:
Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims 2,022,700 1,893,479 (129,221
Other Liabilities 1,453 1,453 -
Total Liabilities 2,024,153 1,894,932 (129,221)
Net Assets:
Unrestricted (1,111,028) (942,481) 168,547
Total Net Assets (1,111,028) (942,481) 168,547

*Debt Reduction estimates are updated on a monthly basis. See note on "Old Fund Liability Estimate” sheet.



Old Fund Liability Estimate

FY2011
April
Undiscounted Beginning Reserve Amount 2,986,675,720
Claim Payments 20,355,229
Undiscounted Ending Reserve Amount 2,966,320,491
Estimated Ending Reserve Amount - Discounted at 5% 1,893,478,866

Note:

The discounted estimate of the Old Fund liabilities is derived using a formula that reduces the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims payments made
during the month. Claims payments were $20,355,229 for April 2011.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments

are evenly distributed through the month. This calculation has been prepared in order to provide
an interim estimate on the status of the deficit.

10



g Ny wE g A e

Revenues
Personal Income Tax
Severance Tax
Debt Reduction Surcharge
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lottery
Employer Premium
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

- A a B e W R @ @R aE e Y 'e

Old Fund/Debt Reduction

Total Revenues

Surplus Note Principal Payments

Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses)

Expenditures
Claims Benefits Paid:

Medical
Permanent Total Disability
Permanent Partial Disability
Temporary Disability
Fatals
104 weeks death benefit
Seltlerment Agreements
Loss Adjustment Expenses

Total
Less: Claims credits and overpayments

Total Benefits Paid
Administrative Expenses

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues over Expenditures
Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

FY2011
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter YTD FY2011  YTD FY2010 Change
- 31,800,000 31,800,000 10,600,000 74,200,000 74,200,000 -
22,025,208 21,185,013 23,444 915 7,531,340 74,156,476 77,136,006 (2,979,530)
8,857,456 11,815,510 9,634,132 10,416,543 40,723,641 38,501,565 2,222,076
1,777,733 2,039,664 2,175,440 716,097 6,708,934 5,688,979 1,018,955
11,000,000 - - - 11,000,000 11,000,000 -
2,389,978 513,011 106,000 53,118 3,072,107 1,613,785 1,458,321
1,077 14,410 1,669 17,156 33,624 (16,468)
46,061,452 67,337,607 67,162,156 29,317,098 209,878,313 208,173,958 1,704,355
- - - - - 43,500,000 {43,500,000)
23,095,895 17,526,185 26,435,441 4,758,803 71,816,325 103,097,320  {31,280,995)
12,127,841 10,142,490 9,632,505 3,007,537 34,910,373 45,695,300 (10,784,927)
35,131,918 34,255,956 33,633,273 11,412,711 114,433,918 126,892,854 (12,458,937)
763,081 691,264 538,730 186,168 2,179,242 4,283,918 {2,104,678)
117,280 144 226 68,772 20,636 350,924 1,212,611 (861,688)
7,514,947 7.524,300 7,673,034 2,414,215 25,026,497 29,293,949 {4,267,452)
1,527,745 1,557,300 1,524,359 524,879 5,134,284 5,294,702 (160,417)
15,764,770 11,532,935 11,723,076 3,155,409 42,176,190 14,477,499 27,698,690
1,397,144 1,768,476 663,312 224,973 4,053,905 3,133,569 920,336
74,344,735 67,616,948 65,357,061 20,946,588 228,265,332 230,284,402 {2,019,670)
2,134,198 1,463,734 2,581,788 591,360 6,771,080 3,036,670 3,734,409
72,210,537 66,153,214 62,775,273 20,355,229 221,494,253 227,247,732 (5,753,479)
4,869,605 4,403,832 5,885,142 1,785,915 16,944,493 16,603,630 340,863
77,080,143 70,557,046 68,660,414 22,141,144 238,438,746 243,851,362 (5,412,616)
(7,922,796) 14,306,747 24,937,184 11,934,757 43,255,892 110,919,916  (67,664,024)
888,535,054 880,613,158 894,919,905 919,857,088 888,535,954
880,613,158 894,919,905 919,857,088 931,791,846 931,791,846
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Old Fund / Debt Reduction

1* Quarter FY2011
July 2010 August 2010 September 2010 Quarterly Total
Revenues
Personal Income Tax - - - -
Severance Tax 5,116,779.70 9,026,745.37 7.881,682.99 22,025,208.06
Debt Reduction Surcharge 8,769,528.72 95,819.00 (?,891 .97) 8,857,455.75
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 1,401,614.89 70,788.17 305,330.02 1,777,733.08
Video Lottery 3,885,341.88 4,046,095.80 3,068,562,22 11,000,000,00
Emplfoyer Premium 113,955.91 02,719.43 2,193,302.56 2,399,977.90
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Praoperty - 1,076.78 - 1,076.78
Total Revenues 19,287,221.10 13,333,244.65 13,440,985.82 46,061,451.57
Investment / Interest Earnings {Losses) 4,527,112.81 14,544,793.42 4,023,988.78 23,095,895.01
Expenditures

Claims Benefits Paig:
Medical 4,632,087.97 3.534,601.88 3,061,151.53 12,127,841.38
Permanent Total Disability 11,5651,635.68 12,114,184 .95 11,466,096.92 35,131,917.55
Permanent Partial Disability 254,935.24 261,275.59 246,869.72 763,080.55
Temporary Disability 23,670.59 43,483.66 50,135.47 117,289.72
Fatals 2,519,576.31 2,656,640.44 2,438,730.74 7,514,947.49
104 weeks death benefit 528,883.58 505,925.05 492 936.68 1,527,745.31
Settlement Agreemenls 4.669,443.34 5,872,763.97 5,222,562.36 15,764,769.67
Loss Adjustment Expenses 450,587.51 581,991.44 354,564.79 1,397,143.74
Total 24,630,820.22 25,480,866.98 24,233,048.21 74,344,735.41
Less: Claims credits and overpayments 580,796.53 405,519.49 1,147,882.04 2,134,198.06
Total Benefits Paid 24,050,023.69 25,075,347.49 23,085,166.17 72,210,537.35
Administrative Expenses 1,584,348 85 1,641,948.52 1,643,307.81 4,869,605.18
Total Expenditures 25,634,372.54 26,717,296.01 24,728,473.98 77,080,142.53
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (1,820,038.63) 1,160,742.06 {7.,263,499.38) (7.922,795.95)
Cash Beginning Balance 888,535,953.68 886,715,915.05 887,876,657.11 888,535,953.68

Cash Ending Balances

886,715,915.05

887,876,657.11

880,613,157.73

880,613,157.73
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Old Fund / Debt Reduction
2"! Quarter FY2011

October 2010 November 2010 December 2010 Quarterly Total

Revenues
Perscnal income Tax
Severance Tax
Debt Reduction Surcharge
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lottery
Employer Premium
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues

Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses)

Expendlitures
Claims Benefits Paid:
Medicali
Permanent Total Disability
Permanent Partial Disability
Temporary Disability
Fatals
104 weeks death benefit
Settlement Agreements
Loss Adjustment Expenses
Total
Less: Claims credits and overpayments
Total Benefils Paid
Administrative Expenses
Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues over Expenditures
Cash Beginning Balance

Cash Ending Balances

10,600,000.00

10,600,000.00

10,600,000.00

31,800,000.00

5,257,237.26 9,203,108.57 6,694,667.04 21,155,012.87
11,575,261.93 218,697.00 21,551.40 11,815,510.33
697,594.09 807,291.74 534,777.80 2,038,663.72
131,814.41 54,999.79 326,196.39 513,010.59
7.146.74 7,263.22 - 14,409.96
28,269,054.43 20,891,360.32 18,177,192.72 67,337,607.47
14,629,093.72 8,795,713.94 (5,898,622.34) 17,526,185.32
2,774,670.79 3,865,156.97 3,502,662.72 10,142,490.48
11,287,336.33 11,675,033.77 11,293,586.00 34,255,956.10
212,195.95 273,352.08 205,715.83 691,263.86
71,290.19 14,909.86 58,025.96 144,226.01
2,582,247.99 2,446,806.13 2,495,246.14 7,524,300.26
474,007.71 591,712.96 491,579.63 1,557,300.30
4,123,973.72 4,904,920.69 2,504,040.19 11,532,934.60
285,391.62 444,788.07 1,038,206.52 1,768,476.21
21,811,114.30 24,216,680.53 21,589,152.99 67,616,947.82
441,879.05 762,373.32 259,481.54 1,463,733.91
21,369,235.25 23,454,307.21 21,320,671.45 66,153,213.91
1,024,837.36 2,043,574.24 1,335,420.13 4,403,831.73
22,394,072.61 25,497,881.45 22,665,091,58 70,557,045.64
20,504,075.54 4,189,192.81 (10,386,521.20) 14,306,747.15
880,613,157.73 901,117,233.27 905,306,426.08 880,613,157.73
901,117,233.27 905,306,426.08 894,919,904.88 894,919,904.88
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Old Fund / Debt Reduction

Revenues
Personal Income Tax
Severance Tax
Debt Reduction Surcharge
Self-insured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lottery
Employer Premium
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues

Investment / Interest Earnings {Losses)

Expenditures
Claims Benefits Paid:
Medical
Permanent Total Disability
Permanent Partial Disability
Temporary Disability
Fatals
104 weeks death benefit
Settlement Agreements
Loss Adjustment Expenses
Total
Less: Claims credits and overpayments
Total Benefits Paid
Administrative Expenses
Total Expenditures
Excess {Deficlancy) of Revenues over Expenditures
Cash Beginning Balance

Cash Ending Balances

rd
3™ Quarter FY2011
January 2011 February 2011 March 2011 Quarterly Total
10,600,000.00 10,600,000.00 10,600,000.00 31,800,000.00
9,625,645.07 7,539,162.01 6,280,108.02 23,444,915.10
- 6,082,978.00 3,551,154.00 9,634,132.00
716,917.40 1,239,971.42 218,551.53 2,175,440.35
21.496.83 33,283.26 51,219.45 105,999.54
- 27017 1,329.17 1,669.34
20,964,059.30 25,495,664.86 20,702,432.17 67,162,156.33
11,280,235.04 5,899,964.54 9,255,241.83 26,435,441.41
2,579,381.99 3,207,895.37 3,845227.26 9,632,504.62
11,012,762.70 11,494,753.82 11,125,756.45 33,633,272.97
185,824.01 169,757.39 183,048.34 538,729.74
14,237.07 16,641.28 37.894.02 68,772.37
2,668,111.47 2,467,770.50 2.437,152.12 7,573,034.09
482,610.39 498,305.38 543,443.29 1,524,359.06
3,433,026.58 4,435,658.25 3,853,491.44 11,723,076.27
256,359.57 193,585.13 213,367.00 663,311.70
20,633,313.78 22,484,367.12 22,239,379.92 65,357,060.82
678,591.27 1,166,849.38 737,347 64 2,581,788.29
19,954,722 .51 21,318,517.74 21,502,032.28 62,775,272.53
1,040,433.57 2,253,336.91 2,581,371.18 5,885,141.66
20,995,156.08 23,571,854.65 24,093,403.46 68,660,414.19
11,249,138.26 7,823,774.75 5,864,270.54 24,937,183.55
894,919,904.88 006,169,043.14 913,992,817.89 894,919,904.88
906,169,043.14 913,992,817.89 919,857,088.43 919,857,088.43
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Old Fund / Debt Reduction
4™ Quarter FY2011

Revenues
Personal Income Tax
Severance Tax
Debt Reduction Surcharge
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lottery
Employer Premium
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues

Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses)

Expenditures
Claims Benefits Paid:
Medical
Permanent Total Disability
Permanent Partial Disability
Temporary Disability
Fatals
104 weeks death benefit
Settlement Agreements
Loss Adjustment Expenses
Total
Less: Claims credils and overpayments
Total Benefits Paid
Administrative Expenses
Total Expenditures
Excess (Deflclency) of Revenues over Expenditures
Cash Beginning Balance

Cash Ending Balances

April 2011

10,600,000.00

Quarterly Total

10,600,000.00

7,631,339.91 7,531,339.91
10,416,543.00 10,416,543.00
716,086.51 716,096.51
53,118.48 53,118.48
29,317,097.90 29,317,097.90
4,758,803.17 4,758,803.17
3,007,536.72 3,007,536.72
11.412,770.94 11,412,770,94
186,167.87 186,167.87
20,635.65 20,635.65
2,414,215.18 2,414,215.18
524,879.46 524,879.46
3,155,409.02 3,155,409.02
224,973.48 224,973.48
20,846,588.32 20,946,588.32
591,359.50 591,359.50
20,355,228.82 20,355,228.82
1,785,014.89 1,785,914.89
22,141,143.71 22,141,143.71
11,934,757.36 11,934,757.36
919,857,088.43 919,857,088.43

931,791,845.79

931,791,845.79
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COAL WORKERS PNEUMOCONIOSIS FUND

Revenues
Investment Earnings (Losses)
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Paymant of Claims
Contractual / Professional
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

- o GOE M A5 AR G S A8 B Y 3 ¥y ™ ¥ S

Quarterly Summary
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter YTD FY 2011  YTD FY 2010 Change
5,580,564 8,928,033 9,118,790 1,393,003 25,020,390 34,780,516 (9,760,125)
. . - . - 898 (898) .
5,680,564 8,028,033 9,118,790 1,393,003 25,020,390 34,781,414 {9,761,024)
2,481,727 2,672,708 2,737,944 714.321 8,606,699 8,577,480 29,219
13,321 3,291 - - 16,682 35,046 {18,364)
2485118 2,675,999 2,737,944 714,321 8,623,381 8,612,526 10,855
3,085,446 6,252,035 6,380,847 678,682 16,397,009 26,168,888 (9.771,879)
244,074,613 247,160,059 253,412,093 259,792,940 244,074,613
247,160,059 253,412,093 259,792,940 260,471,622 260,471,622
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SELF-INSURED GUARANTY FUND
Quarterly Summary
FY2011

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter YTDFY 2011 YTD FY 2010 Changh

Revenues
Suaranty Risk Pool Assessments 331,688 253,473 320,295 47,263 952,720 1,239,449 (286,729)
Investment Earnings (Losses) 2,896 77,691 310,379 49,075 440,040 7,643 432,397
Total Revenues 334,584 331,164 630,674 96,337 1,392,759 1,247,092 145,667
Expenditures

Payment of Claims 11,273 5,603 5,763 1,979 24,618 98,330 (73,713)
Contractual / Professional 6,459 12,364 13,786 2,366 34,974 44,001 (9,026)
Total Expenditures 17,732 17,967 19,548 4,344 59,592 142,331 {82,739)
Excess (Deflciency) of Revenues over Expenditures 316,852 313,197 611,126 91,993 1,333,168 1,104,761 228,406

Cash Beginning Balances 8,112,918 8,429,770 8,742,967 9,354,093 8,112,918

Cash Ending Balances 8,429,770 8,742,967 9,354,093 9,446,086 9,446,086
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SELF-INSURED SECURITY FUND

Quarterly Summary
FY2011
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter YTD FY 2011
Revenues
Security Risk Pool Assessmants 31,272 70,372 13,924 - 115,569
Total Revenues 31,272 70,372 13,924 - 115,569
Expenditures
Payment of Claims - 64 - 65 129
Claim Payment Reimbursement to Old Fund 73,516 - - - 73,516
Contractual / Professional 9,255 - - - 9,255
Total Expenditures 82,771 64 - 65 82,900
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (51,499) 70,308 13,924 (65) 32,668
Cash Beginning Balances 173,041 121,542 191,849 205,774 173,041
Cash Ending Balances 121,542 191,849 205,774 205,709 205,709
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UNINSURED FUND

Quarterly Summary
FY2011
1st Quarter  2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter YTD FY 2011  YTD FY 2010 Change
Revenues
Fines and Penalties 227,102 194,357 205,533 91,908 718,899 747,695 {28,795)
Investment Earnings (Losses) 3,149 (51,023) 319,533 49,682 321,342 9,146 312,195
Total Revenues 230,251 143,334 525,066 141,590 1,040,241 756,841 283,400
Expenditures

Payment of Claims 133,213 168,679 104,159 27,412 433,462 472,238 {38,776)
Contractual/Professional 1,394 7,092 - - 8,486 8,571 (85)
Total Expenditures 134,607 175,771 104,159 27,412 441,948 480,809 {38,861)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 95,644 (32,437) 420,907 114,178 598,293 278,032 322,261

Cash Beginning Balances 8,905,444 2,001,088 8,968,651 9,389,658 8,905,444

Cash Ending Balances 9,001,088 8.268,651 9,389,558 9,503,737 9,503,737
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OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT
TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL

May 5, 2011
Statistical Analysis
, 2010 Apr. 2011
A, Protests Acknowledged: 5052 427 1689
Fund Involved:
'___ %of | Apr. | %of | % of

| FUND 2010 | protests | 2011 | protests | 2011 | protests |
i f |
Old Fund 1045 | 20.68% 80 | 21.08% 349 | 20.66% |

Priv.Carrier 2885 | 57.11% | 280 | 65.57% 1042 | 61.69% |

Self-
Insured 1122 | 22.21% | 57 | 13.35% | 298| 17.65%
I — l
| [
___Subtotal 5052 427 | 1689 |
| Temporary 997 106 ! 408 | |
| |
| |
Total 6049 533 | | 2097 |
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PROTESTS BY MONTH

700
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| m2009
02010
B2011

500

400
300
200
100

Issues Resolved:

Pending Caseload Report

PENDING END OF Apr. 2011 3593

| PENDING 2 MONTHS

1
| PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE | 3593 |

| BEFORE | 3552
i PENDING 3 MONTHS i
BEFORE ) | 3630
PENDING 6 MONTHS |
BEFORE | 3580 |
"PENDING 12 MONTHS i
| BEFORE | 3738 |
D. Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2010
1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 6.1%
2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 1.7%
3. Protest Ackn. 11-23 days 23.2%
4. Protest Ackn. <11 days 68.9%

Apr. 2011
412 1702
!
|
Apr. YT1D
3.7% 4.8%
2.3% 4.1%
38.4% 33.7%
55.5% 57.4%
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Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt

c 0 = . - = > o o - > 4]
] a o a o (=] [
% R <€ 8 38 .F FlEaS 2
ﬂ% 4 4 L y
5% - ?‘L - M
| =201 1§‘
10% - - w— 2010
| w—2009 |
15% - The ™
20% - - s
Apr.’11 2011
E. Protests Resolved:
1. Protests decided: 272 1169
2. Withdrawals: 62 286
3. “No Evidence” Dismissals: 56 162
F. Final Decision Timeliness 201 Apr. ‘11 2011
1. <30 days: 45.4% 46.5% 51.2%
2. 30-60 days: 34.2% 47.6% 41.9%
3. 60-90 days: 18.4% 5.1% 6.2%
4. +90 days: 2.0% 0.7% 0.7%
Decision Within Rule's Time Limits
]
3%
100.0% o 8 3--
98.0%
97.5%
95.0% 1 ;I—l Cnmplla; ]
92.5%
90.0%
o .
S =
o™ o
G. Time Standard Compliance 2010 Apr. 2011
88.2% 94 3% 90.8%
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Monday, May 02, 2011

Time Standard Compliance

Report Dates: From 4/1/2011 thru 4/30/2011

. Timely Late
- Time Standard Total Closed Count Percent Count Percent
PPD ' 45 | 44 T978% | 1 | 22%
REOPENING 8 8 | 100% 0 0%
TTD 13 12 | 92.3% 1 7.7%
COMPENSABILITY ! 26 25 | 96.2% 1 3.8%
DEP BEN FATAL 3 2 66.7% 1 33.3%
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 100% 0 0%
OPBD 14 13 | 92.9% 1 7.1%
REHABILITATION 1 1 | 100% 0 0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 46 42 | 91.3% | 4 8.7%
'Total 157 148 | 94.3% | 9 5.7%

Report Dates: From 4/1/2011 thru 4/30/2011

Issues

Days to Decision

Description Resolved < 30 Days 30 - 60 61-90 >90
Count % Count % Count % Count %

COMPENSABILITY 62 | 27 [435% [ 27 [43.5% 6 [97% [ 2 [3.2%
O AT 30 4 1 |250%| 3 |750%| o |oow| o ‘ 0.0%
OP NON-MED 1 o 1000%| 0 | 00% | 0 [00%| 0 |0.0%
OPBD 10 8 [800%]| 2 [200%| 0 |00%| o0 0.0%
PPD 50 | 23 [460% | 27 |540% | O |00%| O [00%
DEP BEN FATAL 11| 5 | 455% | 4 |364%| 2 [182% O |0.0%
FALURE TOACT 15 2| 2 [1000% ©0 |00% | 0 |00% 0 |0.0%
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 1000%| O | 00% | 0 |00%| 0 |0.0%
REMABILITATION 1 0 | 00% | 1 [1000% 0 |00% | 0O |0.0%
REOPENING 15 | 6 |400%| 9 |600% 0 |00%| O |0.0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 9% | 41 | 427% | 53 [552% | 2 |21%| 0 |0.0%
D ) 22| 18 |591% | 5 | 227% | 4 [182% 0 [0.0%

Totals 215 | 128 |46.6% | 131 |are% | 14 [54% | 2 0.7%

i
i
!
1
i
i
8
g
1
I Final Decision Compliance
i
i
i
i
i
I
!
g
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Monday, May 02, 2011

Motion Resolution Compliance

Report Dates: From 4/1/2011 thru 4/30/2011

i e O T8 O

. . Timely * Late **
Time Standard Totai MOthI‘IS Count Pgﬁe_ nt Count Pe_rcent
DEP BEN FATAL T 21 | 21 | 1w0% | 0 0%
IEB DETERMINATION | 8 8 | 100% | © 0%
. OP NON-MED 3 3 [ 100% | 0 | 0%
PPD 182 | 178 | 97.8% | 4 | 2.2%
' PTD ENTITLEMENT 7 7 | 100% | o0 0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 226 223 | 98.7% | 3 | 1.3%
TTOD 95 94 | 98.9% | 1 1.1%
. APPLICATION THRESHOLD 2 2 | 100% | 0 | 0%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 1. 100% | 0 0%
) COMPENSABILITY 223 218 | 978% | 5 | 2.2%
l OPBD | a3 31 | 939% | 2 | 6.1%
REOPENING 40 | 38 ‘ 95% 2 5%
l Total 841 824 | 98% | 17 ‘ 2%

* Action Date < Motion Date
' ** Action Date > Motion Date
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Monday, May 02,

2011

Report Dates: From 4/1/2011 thru 4/30/2011

Acknowledgement Goal

Days to Acknowledge Protests

Protests
. s > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
D t A led
aRCREon cknowledge Coun Percen Coun Percen Coun Percen Coun Percen
d
t t t t t t ot t

BENEFIT = ' =T ——

. _ |
g\B/ngCA_YzEENNT 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0% | 1 50.0%
??MPENSABILI Total: 84 1 1.2% 2 2.4% 45 53.6% | 36 42.9%
CCsS-CL -
SEC.CONDITION | 20 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 6 | 30.0% 14 70.0%
CHC - CL |
COMPENSABILIT| 1 0 | 00% | o |00% | o |oo% | 1 |90
Y
CIS-CL Sl | ‘ | | 100.0
SEC.COND|T|ON | 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 o,
CPI-CL S| | )
REJECT CLAIM ! 4 0 ‘ 0.0% 0 0.0% | 2 50.0% | 2 50.0%
gfi;}\ACL REJECT 52 1 1.9% 2 3.8% 34 | 654% | 15 28.8%
CQR - CL SIREJ ‘ | 100.0
OCCDISEASE ‘ 1 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 1 % 0 | 0.0%
CRZ -CL REJ ] .
OCC DISEASE 4 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 2 [500%| 2 |500%
DEP BEN FATAL Total: 4 2 ‘ 50.0% 0 0.0% J 2 50.0% 0 0.0%
CDF - CL |
DENY/GRNT DTH | 2 e "% o Joow | o |oo% | o | o0o%
BEN | b | |
CIF - CL SI | w0
DY/GNT DTH 1 0 | 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 %' 0 0.0%
BEN |
EDF - EM | | ' D0
DENY/GRNT DTH 1 0 [ 00% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 o | 0 | 0.0%
BEN | |
FAILURE TO ' . ' 100.0 . n
C5N - CL FTA 100.0 .
NOT COVERED 1 0 0.0% 1 o, 0 00% | © 0.0%

|

T e bAY | Total: 1 200% | 2 |400% | 2 |400% | o | 0.0%
CO1- CL FTA iNJ 100.0 . )
COMPENSARB | 1 1 % 0 0.0% 0 0.0% | 0 0.0%
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|
Protests Days to Acknowledge Protests

- > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
D t Ack
escription € no;vledge Coun Percen Coun Percen Coun Percen Coun Percen
) o t t t t t t t t
CO3-CLFTA | I i . : =
TREATMENT | 4 0 [ 00% [ 2 [500%| 2 |50.0% { 0 | 0.0%
FAILURE TO _ | |
ACT 30 DAY Total: 7 0 | 00% [ 1 |143% | 3 |429%| 3 [4s20%
C7A-CLFTARO | ! 100.0
2 1 0 [ 00% [ 1 ” 0 | 00% | 0 | 0.0%
! | f
bpp CLTTAROL 0 [ 00% | 0 |00% | 1 |500%| 1 |500%
C7E - CLFTA '
CPLY OUBRISC 4 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 2 [500%| 2 |500%
IEB |
DETERMINATIO |Total: 7 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 00% | 3 |429% | 4 |57.1%
N |
CEB - CL IEB
DETERMINATIO 8 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 3 |500%| 3 |500%
N . |
|
CZB - CL S| IEB 100.0
OP NON-MED | Total: 1 0 | 00% | o [oon | 1 | YOO o | g
| |
CNR - CL NON- 100.0
MED ORDER 1 0 0.0% ‘ 0 0.0% 1 % 0 | 0.0%
OPBD Total: 13 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 10 [769% | 3 |234%
CAO - CL ADD | 100.0
BOARD FINDING 2 0| 0.0% i 0 | 0.0% | 2 ” 0 | 0.0%
CBF - CL % I ! o
BOARD FINDING | 4 P00 [ 00% | 0 | 00% [ 3 |750%| 1 |250%
EAO - EM ADD T . .
BOARD FINDING | 4 0 | 00% | 0 | 0.0% { 3 1750% | 1 [250%
EBF - EM % | "
BOARD FINDING 2 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 1 [500%| 1 |500%
ESO-EMSI ' o | 100.0
P FINDING‘ 1 0 ‘ 00% | 0 | 0.0% i 1 " 0 | 0.0%
PPD Total: 93 2| 22% | 0 | 00% | 39 |419% | 52 |559%
CAA - CL ADDL . '
% AWARD DIG 9 0 ‘ 00% | 0 | 00% | 3 [333%| 6 |667%
CAD-CL % |
AWARD | 69 2 | 29% | 0 | 00% | 31 |449% | 36 | 52.2%
DENY/GRNT | |
CIE-CL S| |
ADD% AWARD | 4 0 [00% | 0 [00% | 1 |250% | 3 |750%
D/G ‘ |
CIG-CL S| |
AR 11 |0 | 00% | 0 |00% | 4 [364% 7| 636%
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Protests

Days to Acknowledge Protests

- > 30 30-24 2311 <11
D i Acknowled
escription ¢ no;ve ge Coun Percen Coun Percen Coun Percen Coun Percen
_ S t t t t _t t t B t___
DNY/GNT ! | | [ T ]
SPagiLITATIO Total: 1 o [o0% | o [o0% | 1 | ol il ' 0.0%
CTP-CL | | 1000
GRNT/DNY TP | 1 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 1 | w | © | 0.0%
REHAB | -
REOPENING  |Total: 20 0 |00% | 2 [100%| 2 |100% 16 | 80.0%
Bl 5RO 2 0 | 00% | 1 |50% 0 | 00% | 1 |500%
Iy -cLsl ) . 100.0
eV B 77D 1 0 | 00% | 0 [00% | o oo | 1 |0
CJV-CL ‘ | | |
DNY/GRNT R/O 8 0 | 00% [ 1 |125%| 1 |125%| 6 |750%
PPD |
CLH-CL | | 100.0
DNY/GRNT R/O | 1 0 | 00% | o |o00% | o |oow | 1 :
PTD ! | ' ' Y
CRD-CL |
DENY/GRNT R/O 8 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 1 | 125% 7 |s7s5%
TTD
2 el Total: 1 1] 1001 0 |o0% | o |oo% | o | 0o%
e - 1 1R 0 | oo% | o |o00% | o | 00w
TRMT/EQUIP CL | Total: 142 7 1 49% | 1 | 07% | 36 |254% | 98 | 69.0%
| |
ggﬁ\;a VREF 110 5| as% | 1 | og% | 23 200% | 81 |736%
’?Sr)\(AT(E:)IéSL’ 2% i | 38% | 0 00% | 11| 423% | 14 | 53.8%
i |
S L TRMT 6 1 167% | 0 | 00% | 2 |333% | 3 |500%
TTD Total: 46 2 | 43% | 1 | 22% | 19 |41.3% | 24 ‘52.2%
cce-cL | r
CLOSING THE | 39 T | 26% | 0 | 00% | 18 [462% | 20 | 51.3%
CLAIM | | |
CIC-CL sl _ | |
CLSING THE | 3 0 | 00% | o |00% | 1 333%| 2 |@es7%
CLM |
CJS-CLTTD 2 50.0% | O | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | . ‘ 50.0%
?TDS'CL INITIAL 2 0 | 0.0% | | 50.0% | 0 0.0% 1 | 50.0%
_ . | |
[ . . i) ]
b s ]427 16 |3.7% ,10 |z.3-=x. 164 }38.4% ‘23? ‘55.5%
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Monday, May 02, 2011

Resolution of Issues

Report Dates: Decision Date from 4/1/2011 thru 4/30/2011

Time Decisi Reverse Affirmed Affirmed Dismiss Modifie Moot Other Remand
d by Rule ed d ed
Standard e Cou Cou Cou Cou Cou Cou Cou Cou
H o 0, 0,
Categones_ Issued AN nt %_ nt i ot % it % ht % “nt % nt Yo
'DEP BEN B P = 69.] o [ ol 4 lvq] 7. ] 7.]
EATAL 1B |1 {77f 9 |50 |o| 1 |77 | o fo| 1 [%] o |o
PPD 109 ‘ 16 1;*' 34 321' 23 211' 36 (33| 0 [o] o [o] o |o| o |o
REHABILITA 10
e 1 | e o1 |5 0|0 0o/ 0o o|lofolofol oo
REOPENING | 21 | g 318' 6 23 3 1;" 4 (19 0 ol o ol o ol o |0
TRMT/EQUIP 22. 48. 10. 14, 3. 0.
oL 128 | 20 |7 62 |70 14 i e [T 4 1 gl oo o o
COMPENSAB 28, 44, 17. 3
i 81 ‘ 23 |13 "5l s 162/ 14l 3 30 oo o] o o
IEB " |
DETERMINAT( 1 f o jo | 1 |l o |o|o oo oo |o|]o] o olfo
ION |
OP NON-MED | 1 0 |o| 1 100 o lo|lofo|lo|ololololo|l oo
' 13, 3| . |22 3, .
OPBD 22 ‘ 306 T8 8|57 |gloo]o]o]|ofo o] o]l
T A . Y 17. 28. 5
ITTD | 6] 1] e /| 1n|6 2 |3 D_L{'.' 0 tj_ 0 o.
20. 40, 13.] 2. i 5 0. 0.
Totals ¢1=’u|,1ul 56 "m[, w 5l (% (% oo
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2009, 5
2010 13|
2011 | 10 |

_Jan| Feb | Mar | Apr | May | June | July |

00J - Petition for Attorney Fees for Unreasonable Denial

Petitions received 9/1/2005 through
4/30/2011

Petitions denied on face:

Petitions denied by ALJ Decision:
Petitions granted:

Petitions withdrawn through settlement:

Petitions currently pending:

Failure to Timely Act Process

Petitions filed 9/1/05 through 4/30/2011

Filed:

Denied/dismissed:
Withdrawn:
Reports to QIC:
Pending

Expedited Hearings Scheduled

6 | 5| 4] 10 14 10, 6]

2 6,9 4 7 12| 8]

16, 11 15

12

61

20
25

246

100
11
111
24

111

Aug | Sept | Oct]
4|

10 |

Nov | Dec | TOTAL.
5 9/ 90|
15 15, 112

52

30



00J - Pending Treatment Issues

Pending Treatment Issues
Party Month % Protests
Apr.’11
Claimant 794 22.10%
Employer 1 .03%

Total 795

Comparison to Prior
Mo/Year

Month % Protests
Apr.’10
643 17.20%
1 0.03%

644

Pending Treatment Issues

| 1000

| 900

| 800

| 700

‘ 600
500

# Claimant —h

400

] BEmployer “

I 300

200

‘ 100

| Apr.'10 Apr.'11

Pro Se Claimant Information
Pending Protests Involving Pro Se Claimants:

Pending Claims Involving Pro Se claimants:

572

509

3l



Ear] Ray Tomblin

, »

Gavengo Workers’ Compensation Board of
W. Jack Stevens .

Chairman Review

Offices located at 1207 Cuarier St, Charleston

NeTESAS f';'ray All communications should be addressed to the Board of Review

Membd at the address shown @ the hattom of this naoce

Rita Hedrick-Helmick
Member
MEMORANDUM

To: Jane L. Cline, Commissioner
Bill Dean, Chairman
Kent Hartsog,Vice Chairman
Dan Marshali
Honorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Jim Dissen

From: Rita Hedrick-Helmick, Chairperson
Date: May 2, 2011

Re:  Workers’ Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's April 2011 monthly report.

A number of changes have been made to the Board’s reports. You will find a total of

eight reports as opposed to the two reports you previously received. These reports include

the following:

1. Monthly Report of Appeals Received
Yearly Report of Appeals Received
Monthly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Monthly Appeals Received by Issue and Appellant
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party

Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

® N oA N

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by issue

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any questions.



Appeals Received
From April 1, 2011 Thru April 30, 2011

Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) Old Fund Appeals by Appellant
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 32

Employer Only 1

Commission Only 7 "

Claimant and Employer 1 4

Old Fund Total 41

Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30- .

2005) MClaimanl Only @Employer Only  OCommission Only  @Claimant and Employer
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 48

Employer COnly 26

Privately Insured Appeals by Appellant
Privately Insured Total 74
Total Appeals 115

Appeals counted more than once:

WClaimant Only ®Employer Only

EX)



Yearly Appeals Received
From January 1, 2011 Thru April 30, 2011

Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) Old Fund Appeals by Appellant
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 100

Employer Only 6 "

Commission Only 29

Claimant and Employer 1 .

Oid Fund Total 136

Privately Insured Appeals {DOI > Jun-30- -

2005) ®Claimant Only @ Employer Only OCommission Only  ®Claimani and Employer
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 179 Privately Insured Appeals by Appellant

Employer Only 114

Claimant and Employer 4

Privately Insured Total 297 1%

Total Appeals 433

Wmllaimant Only @Emplover Only @ Claimant and Emplover

34



Appeals Received by Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOJ < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DO > June-30-2005)
From April 1, 2011 thru April 30, 2011

Total Cld Fund Privately Insured
Type of Issue issues P o M % |
| COMPENSABILITY 25 | 2 B.0 23 92.0
' IEB DETERMINATION vl 100.0 ‘ 0 0.0
| OP NON-MED 1 0 0.0 1 100.0 |
OPBD 3 2 66.7 1 33.3
PPD 22| 6 273 | 16 727
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1000 0 0.0
REHABILITATION 1 0 00 | 1 100.0 |
| REOPENING 18 | 6 33.3 12 66.7
TRMT/EQUIF CL 38 22 579 16 42 1
1170 . Ir e 5.7 | 8 88.9 ]
Totals 119 41 345 78 65.5



10

ih

Old Fund Appeals (DO < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > June-30-2005)

y 1 A

Appeals Received by Issue

From April 1, 2011 thru April 30, 2011

Old Fund Privately Insured

'DCOMPENSABILITY  WIEB DETERMINATION OOP NON-MED DOPBD

®PPD

EPTD ONSET DATE BREHABILITATION OREOPENING

BETRMT/EQUIP CL ®TTD

36



Yearly Appeals Received by Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > June-30-20035)
From January 1, 2011 thru April 30, 2011

' Total | Old Fund | Privately Insured
) dited i issues [ % & % |
BENEFIT i
OVERPAYMENT 1 1 100.0 0 0.0 |
COMPENSABILITY 125 10 80 115 920 |
DEP BEN FATAL 3 ‘ 3 1000 0 0.0
| IEB DETERMINATION 6 6 100.0 | 0 0.0
OP NON-MED 3 2 66.7 1 333
OPBD 10 4 40.0 | 6 60.0
PPD 101 27 26.7 74 73.3 |
PTD ENTITLEMENT 3 3 100.0 | 0 0.0
| PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 100.0 0 0.0
| REHABILITATION 3 0 0.0 | 3 100.0 |
REOPENING 45| 20 44.4 25 55.6
TRMT/EQUIP CL 118 58 49.2 60 50.8
| TTD 33| 2 61, 31 93.9 |
i R —— || E— 6.1 93¢
Totals 452 | 137 303 | 315 69.7
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100
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60

40

Old Fund Appeals (DO1 < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > June-30-2005)

Yearly Appeals Received by Issue

From January 1, 2011 thru April 30, 2011

Qld Fund

| LBENEFIT OVERPAYMENT

OIEB DETERMINATION
BFPPD
BREHABILITATION
|TiD

WCOMPENSABILITY
BOP NON-MED
GPTD ENTITLEMENT
DREOPENING

Privately Insured

QDEP BEN FATAL
©OPBD

WPTD ONSET DATE
ETRMT/EQUIP CL

38



l Appeals Received by Issue
From April 1, 2011 Thru April 30, 2011
Claimant Employer | QIC | Emp and OIC
ghidithes S f % k% 4% | %
l | COMPENSABILITY 26| 13 500 | 12 462 | 0 0.0 1 38
| IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 1000 0 00 O 00| 0 0.0
OP NON-MED 1 1 100.0 0 00 O 0.0 ‘ 0 0.0
l | OPBD 3| 3 100.0 | 0 00| 0 00| 0 0.0
PPD 22| 20 90.9 | 1 45| 0 0.0 | 1 4.5
' PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1000 0O 00| 0 00! 0 0.0
l REHABILITATION 1)1 100.0 0 o.o‘ 0 0.0‘ 0 0.0
REOPENING 18 | 11 61.1 6 333 0 0.0 | 1 5.6
| TRMT/EQUIP CL 3| 28 737 6 15.8‘ 0 00 | 4 105
l ‘TT0 - 9, 4 444 5 556 | 0 00,0 00
Totals 120 | 83 69 2 30 250 | 0 00| 7 5.8 |
l 39
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Claimani

BCOMPENSABILITY
| PPD
BTRMT/EQUIP CL

Appeals Received by Issue
From April |, 2011 Thru April 30, 2011

Employer

Employer & OIC

RIEB DETERMINATION BOP NON-MED

BPTD ONSET DATE
mTTD

BREHABILITATION

oic

DOPBD
DREOPENING

40



CLAIMMANT

EMPLOYER

DIVISION/QIC

Appealed By

WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW
FOR APRIL 2011

CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER

Disposition Year o
BOR Disposition Count Disp %  Total % Date Disp %  Total %
AFFIRMED 50 | 026% | 625% | 255 ‘ 81.1% | 657%
DISMISSED , | 6 2.1% 1.5%
MODIFY ; 2| o07%| 05%
REMAND | | 3] 11% | 08%
REVERSE 4 TA% |  5.0% | 4| 50%| 36%
| | |
Total Dispasitions 54 | 280 |
| |
DISMISSED | ! 1| 100.0% | 0.3%
| | | |
Tolal Dispositions [ | 1 |
AFFIRMED 13| 650% | 16.3% ‘ 44| 579% | 11.3%
DISMISSED | 4 53% | 1.0%
MODIFY | 1 1.3% 0.3%
REMAND | 3| 39% 0.8%
REVERSE 71 350% 88% | 24| 31.6% 6.2%
Total Dispositions 20 | 76 |
, |
AFFIRMED 4| 66.7% 5.0% 17| 548% | 4.4%
REMAND 1 3.2% 0.3%
REVERSE 2| 333% 2.5% 13| 41.9% 3.4%
| ' |
Total Dispositions 51 f H
| .
Grand Tolals 80 | 388 |
.
41




Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From April 1, 2011 Thru April 30, 2011

T T Affirmed Reversed | Dismissed | Modified | Remanded | Vacated |  Other
ype of lesue

el % le] % [o] % [#] % [#] % [#] % [#] % |
COMPENSABILITY 23 117 738 |4 174 [2 87 |0 00 o 00 |0 00 o oo
DEP BEN FATAL 4 |4 1000 0 00 0 00 |0 00 [0 00 o o0 o oo |
JEB DETERMINATION 2 |2 1000 0 00 |0 00 |0 o0 .o o0 0 00 |0 00 |
OPBD 4 |8 750 |1 250 [0 00 |0 00 0o 00 |0 00 |lo oo
PPD s |7 778 |2 222 |o 00 o o0 | o 00 (0 00 |0 o0 |
PTD ENTITLEMENT 1T 1 1000 0 00 |0 00 [0 00 o 00 |0 o0 |o o0
REOPENING 5 /3 600 |2 400 [0 00 |0 o0 0 00 0o 00 |0 o0
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 /1 1000 [0 00 0 00 0 00 |0 00 |0 o0 |o oo
TRMT/EQUIP CL 32127 844 | 4 125 |1 31 0 00 0 00 |0 oo | o 0.0
Jm 7 |7 1000 |0 00 |o0 00 |o 0.0 | 0 00 l 0 00 |0 0.0
Totals 88 |72 818 |13 148 | 3 34 |0 00 0 00 0 00 |0 00
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Dispositions By Tssues
BOR Orders Mailed From Aprit 1, 2011 Thru April 30, 2011

B AHirmed B Reversed DDsmissed oModified |

43



Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From January 1, 2011 Thru April 30, 2011

T U Affirmed Reversad Dismissed Modifisd Remanded Vacated Other |
4 : - 2| % # | % #] % |#] % ¥l % # % 2] % |
APPLICATION THRESHOLD T |1 1000 o 00 0 00 0 00 0 60 |0 00 0 00
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 2 |7 500 | 0 0.0 0 00 |1 50 0 | 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
COMPENSABILITY 102 | 72 706 |12 118 | 8 78 |1 1.0 | 3 29 |0 00 6 5.9
DEP BEN FATAL 11 111000 | 0 0.0 0 00 |o 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 |0 00 |
IEB DETERMINATION 8 4 500 |2 250 | 1 125 |0 00 |0 0.0 0 0.0 1 125 |
OP NON-MED 2 1 500 | 1 500 | 0 00 |0 00 |0 00 0 00 0 00
OPBD 4113 929 | 71 0 00 |0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
' PPD 94 | 76 809 11 117 | 4 43 |0 00 2 2.1 0 0.0 1 1.1
PTD ENTITLEMENT 13 |10 769 | 2 154 | 0 0.0 |1 77 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 |
REOPENING 32 |20 625 | 9 281 3 94 |0 00 0 0.0 0 00 |0 0.0
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 1 100.0 0 0.0 0 00 |0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 |
' TEMP 1 0 00 0 00 | 0 0.0 ‘ 0 00 |0 0.0 0 00 1 100.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 118 | 84 797 12 102 | 9 76 |0 00 |2 1.7 0 0.0 1 0.8
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 11000 | O 0.0 0 00 |0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0
TTD 44 | 34 773 | 5 114 | 2 45 0 00 | 0 0.0 0 00 3 68
| 1
Totals 444 | 339 764 |55 124 |27 61 |3 07 7 16 0 00 3 29
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Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From January 1, 2011 Thru April 30, 2011
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Workers” Compensation Revenue Recovery

Revenue Recovery Activity : March 2011
COLLECTION ACTIVITY J .
. . 32,397.24 |
Receipts - Old Fund (Employer out of business) | - |
Receipts - PC & NU (Private Carrier Cancellation & 63,958 86
& Rogue Employers) [ — ]
: $ 11.892.26
Receipts - Payment Agreements o ]
742 |
# of active accounts uninsured (cumulative) e |
: , , % 2,902,504.68
$ of active accounts uninsured (cumulative) = - T
Telephone contacts _' - %3
Walk-ins 7
LIENS |
: _ 163
Liens sent to county clerks for recordation 1
Liens sent to county clerks for release . — 39 |
Intent to tien letters sent to
employer/owner/officer/member 134
INJUNCTIONS i
Affidavits for injunction submitted to legal L B 5]
| Hearings attended — @ 000 -
|
# of injunction complaints filed l=—uw o 8_!
# of injunctions granted B = T__I'
| # of agreed orders enlered 6
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS |
# of repayment agreements applications S — 3 |
r 5|
Agreements set up L SEURS——
' 64
Total # of agreements on system (cumulative) - o __I
12 |
Intent to void letlers mailed | - ]
. 7
Agreements voided |
MISCELLANEOUS ]
| 87 |
Terminations Processed . ]
. 352 |
Ruie 11 Letters Mailed —_ ==
0
Rule 11 hearings
Uninsured Policies Resolved - 28
| All Cash Receipts from WC accounts $ 108,248.36
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WEST VIRGINIA

BOARD OF TREASURY

INVESTMEN'TS

Board of Treasury
Investments
1900 Kanawhao
Boulevard East
Suite E-122
Charleston WV
25305
{304) 340-1578

www wybti.com

Board of Directors

John 0. Perdue,
State Treasurer,
Chairman

Earl Rgy Tomblin,
Governor

Glen B. Gainer Iil,
State Auditor

Martin Glasser, Esq.

Altorney
Appointed by the
Governor

Richard "Chap™
Donovan, CPA
Appointed by the
Governor

Executlve Staff

Executive Director
Glenda Probst,
CPA, CTP

Chief Financial
Officer
Kara K. Brewer,
CPA, MBA
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- ‘OPERATING REPORT
ay -2 2001
MARCH 31, 2011
NIANAGE Milions
Total Net Assets Under oo |8 |
Management - |'|||l|| 00—
ssa f{HHAAHHN——
$4,348,588,000 e 00 ;‘::::y';:! |
$3,000 e
Last Month Beginning of Fiscal Year 1 O_Sf/ﬁ Co}rj):vtﬂhszhiqs o
$4,305,446,000 $3,925,206,000 S

Fiscal Year

Total Net Income & Gains

Fiscal Year

Millong

35 1 =

RS S —— -

PERE E = EEECR S =7
-

§2 1 - '! T

§1 A —— ki

30— -f— -

i) ¢
{324) 1

133 4
$16,546,000 255834588335
Fiscal Year Comparison

Money Market Pools

As of March 31, 2011
30-Day
Pool 1-Day Yield* 7-Day Yield* Avg Yield* W.AM.** Net Assets
WYV Money
Market 1627% 1677% 1766% 46 Days $3.1 Billion
WV Gov't Money
Market .1008% J153% 1302% 56 Days $349.5 Million

L3

Yields represent #ie simple money market yield net of fees.
* W.AM. is the weighted average maturity.




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
MARCH 2011

Economic Recovery Well Underway

From an economic perspective the recovery remains well underway in most areas of the US economy. GDP
growth remains strong but not overheated and 4Q2010 results came in at 3.1% annualized. That level is in line
with the range targeted by the Federal Reserve and it appears that equity markets are comfortable that imminent
rate increascs are unlikely. Unemployment has dipped below 9% nationally and nearly 2 million jobs have been
created since the end of the downturn, though job market recovery still has a long way to go. Corporate profits
have grown for & straight quarters and arc approaching the lofty levels reached in the spring of 2007. This
stability continues to flow through to equity markets in the form of declining volatility.

Those positive data points are tempered mostly by housing concerns, weak consumer confidence, and rising oil
prices. The housing market appears to be the one area of the economy cxperiencing another leg of decline;
although a strong case could be made that the sole reason for any rccovery observed in house prices during
20092010 was due to government stimulus (most notably the homebuyer tax credit). Vacant homes,
foreclosures, and mortgage delinquencies are all rising while prices and transactions have resumed a downward
trend. Consumer confidence is also weak, albeit well above the lows in late 2008. A significant part of the weak
confidence levels appears to be attributable to sharply rising energy prices. With the political unrest in the
Middle East, the spot price of oil has once again topped $100/barrel. Even more acutcly obvious to consumers
is the level of gasoline prices hovening around $4/gallon.

After 4Q2010°s sharp reversal in the direction of interest rates, the 1st quarter of 2011 was relatively benign
and range-bound. The 10-year Treasury backed up abow 135 basis points and traded in a range between 3.2%
and 3.7% As a result of the slight rise in rates, the BC Aggregate index returned a bit less than its yield level
but rcmatned positive for the quarter (BC Aggregate: +0.4%). The US dollar weakened shghtly versus
developed world curtencies pushing foreign sovereign fixed income results ahead in local terms versus hedged
results (Citi Non-US WGBI Hedged: -0.9%, Unhedged: +1.0%). Further down the credit quality spectrum,
High Yicld bonds (BC HY Cash Pay: +3.9%) cnjoyed anclher strong quarter.

Many pundits and market participants feel the current monetary and fiscal policy environment is generating
significant nisk of inflation in the coming years. Headline inflation rose notably in March to 2.7% from the ycar
prior, though core CPI (excluding food and energy) remains quite low at 1.2%, as two of the main inflationary
pressurcs have been rising food and gas prices. Inflation is being held down by the weak housing market and
low wages. Expectations for a robust housing recovery continue to remain elusive and many forecasts are
calling for 2011 to be another ycar of falling prices, high mortgage delinquencies and continued foreclosure
activity, The global rally in equity markets is now over two years old and, based on classic valuation measures,
appear fairly valued on a histonically relative basis. The S&P is trading at 13x forward earnings; well below the
15 year average of 17. However, questions remain about how reliable P/E comparisons to the recent past will
be going forward. Despite strong results across asset classcs since the beginning of 2009, the global cconomic
environment remains cloudy. Government deficits threaten to strain growth and recession-fighting monetary
and fiscal policy may well spur inflation.




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of March 31, 2011

WV Short Term Bond Po_c_)l -

4 )
WV Short Term Bond Pool
Rates of Return for the Past 12 Months Rates of Return
Net of All Fees Past 12 Months
NetASSEtS Apn'!‘!-March.'&"l
April1 - At March 31 o
March 31 Retumn fin Miltions) o
2011 25% $ 4772 o
2010 38% 5 4479 g
2009 16% $ 2852 &
2008 77% $ 4012 L
2007 5 3% $ 2279 TN el S 30
\. W @a J
Priar to July 2007 the WV Shert Term Bond Pool was known as the Enhanced Yietd Pool
Summary of Value and Earnings (In Thousands)
Percent of Total Net AssetValue
Fiscal
Net Asset March Net YTD Net Carikpant
Pool Value income Income: x:xgsaﬂs‘;:ﬁ
VYW Money Market $ 3,084 856 $ 475 $ 4416 +Loans 3 1%
VW Gov't Money Market 349 491 35 330 - LossAmortizalon,
VW Short Term Bond 477 .232 332 7912 .:,vf:"éam e
VW Bank 79,143 20 222 o Short Term
Loss Amortization 188,442 38 716 Band 11 0%
Loans 133,575 225 2758 " Narkar 8 0%
Reserve 19,148 7 75 IV Money barka
Participant Accounts 16,701 14 117
$ 4348 588 $1.146 $ 16546
Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Value)
WV Money Market WV Gov't Money Market WV Short Term Bond
us Cerporale Us VS Govt us USs Govt
Govt  Bands Govt s et e e
Aoy 3 wmy e WY OTROSR
25 1% "] I
%Sr:_/ N Corporate
Issues, Asset
BBl 5 Treasury 17 7% Backed
B3 Issues lssueg
20 2% 30 1%




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS

SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS — UNAUDITED
MARCH 31, 2011

({In THOUSANDS)

wv
Government WY Short Participant
WY Money Money Term Bond WY Bank Directed
Market Pool ~ Market Pool Fool Pool  Other Pools Accounts
Assets -
Investments:
Al amortized cost 5 3,083,781 § 349001 § 79,024 § 152492 § 13,526
At BT value 5 442.678 188 442 3,044
Cash . -
Collaleral for securities Inaned 90.261 26,594
Other assets 1,374 521 40,711 121 234 134
Total assets 3175416 349,522 509,983 79,145 341,168 16,701
Liahilites
Payabk for securities loaned 90,261 - 26.5%4
Other habilites 299 31 7 6,157 2 3 .
Total Habilities 9[],SW 31 32,751 2 3 -
Net Assets $ 3,084,856 $ 349491 S 477.232 § 79,143 5 341,165 5 16,701

Investment income

Interest and dividends 5 603 5 101 3 739 1 12 L 235 $ 36
Securities lending income -

Provision for securities lkendig loss - .

Nel accretion (amortization) 27 (49) 69) . 621 (14)
Provision for uncollectible loans

Tonal mvestment mcorme &30 E 670 = Hi6 22

Expenses

Fees 155 17 48 2

Securtties lending borrower rebates

Bad debl expemse )

Total expenscs 155 17 48 2 3 -
Net investment mcome 475 14 h22 20 853 22

Net realized gain (loss)

ffom mvestments 462
Net increase (decrease)

m fir value of mvestroents - (752) (583) D]
Net gain (loss) fiom nvestments - (290) (583} &)
Net increase (decrease) in net
assets from ope rations 475 5 332 M 30 14

Distributions to participants 471 35 [.084 i 132

Participant activity
Purchases, remvestment of units
and contribubons 957.480 141,093 743 ) 232 28
Redemptions and withdrawals 1,002,896 52,654 . 205 2
Inter-pool transfers m 20137
Inter-pool transfers ow . 20,137
Net increase (decrease) in net
assets from participant activity (25,279 88,439 743 (20,117 27 26

Increase {decrease) in nel assers (25.275) 88,439 9} (20,1t7) 65 a0
Net assets at beginning, of period 3.110 131 261,052 477,241 99,260 341,100 16,661
Net assets at end of period $ 3,084,856 3 349491 $ 477232 5 79,143 3 341,165 3 16,701




